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Mitsu] Sumsitomo Insurance Campatiy Limited - New Zealand Branch
Statement of Gomprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Notes 2015 2014
$ $

Gross eamned premium 1 10,289,774 10,710,500
Reinsurance expense 2 (3,401,828} {3,177,869)
Net Premium Revente 6,887,948 7,532,631
Clalms Expense 4 6,239,500 (12,768,919)
Reinsurance and Other Recovaries 1 {6,481,521) 18,053,368
Net Claims Expense (162,021} 5,284,449
Commissians (400,391} {3993,309)
Reinsurance commission income 1 438,897 397,821
Met Acquisition Costs . 38,506 4,512
Underwrlting Resuit 6,764,433 12,824,592
Operating Expenses 3 {1,385,860) (1,344,786)
Invesimant income 1 2,257,673 1,618,804
Sundry income 1 501 2,077
Net Profit Before Tax 7,636,747 13,087,687
Taxation expense . 5 - -
Net Profit for the Year 7,636,747 13,697,687
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
‘Total Gomprehensive Income for the Year 7,636,747 13,097,687

The above Statement of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.




Mitsul Sumitomo Insurance Company Limiled - New Zealand Branch
Statement of Movement In Head Office Account
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Opening Head Office Balance

Net Profit far the Year

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
Funding from Head Office

Closing Head Office Balance

205 2014
$ $

et 054,857 . 3.001.541
7,636,747 __ 13,097,687

7,636,747 13,007,687
- 17,955,629

oot 1,691,604 . 34,054 857

The above Slatement of Movement in Head Office Account should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



Mitsul Sumitomo Insurance Company Limlted - New Zeatand Branch

Statement of Financial Posltion
As at 31 March 2015

Nates
Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalents
investmant In Government Stock 6
Premium Recelvables :
Other Current Asseis 7
Relnsurance Recelvable
Reinsurance Recoveries 8
Property, Plant and Equipment 9
Total Assels
Liabllities
Aczounts Payable 10
Reinsurance Payabile
Other Current Liabliities . 11
Uneamad Premlium Resarve 12
Cuistanding Clalms Liabliity 13
Due to Related Parlies 17
Total Liabilittes
Net Assels
Head Office Account

31 March 2015

31 March 2014

$ $
63,358,475 61,743,069
500,000 513,386
1,748,730 1,893,341
1,439,052 1,245,083
834,645 378,843
36,218,522 42,670,039
25,579 36,663
103,127,003 108,480,414
811,816 481,556
685,042 §51,061
197,727 238,617
2,834,754 3,300,056
55,362,010 68,785,176
1,574,051 1,069,051
61,435,399 74,425,557
41,691,604 34,054,857
41,691,604 34,054,857

The abova Statement of Financtal Position shouid be read In conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Mitsui Sumditorno Insurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Statement of Gash Flows
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Notfes

Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums recelved

Relnsurance and other recoveries received
Interast recelved

Claims paid

Reinsurance premiums pald

Net acquisition costs received

Incame tax received
Operating expenses paid
Net cash used In operatfing activities 19

Cash flows from invasting activities

Payments for purchases of plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Funding from Head Offlce
Net cash from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financlal year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

2015 2014
S $
0,060,083 10,847,433
593,104 17,802,458
2,240 516 1,584,801
(7.183,666) (68.673.790)
(3,489.071) (3.168,120)
60,973 11,677
(572,294) (1,713.214)
7,618,735 [43,308,955)
(2,329) (857)
(2.329) (857)
- 17,955,629
: 17,955,629
1,616,406 (25.354,183)
61,743,069 87,007 252
63,359,475 §1,743,063

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Mitsul Sumitomo Instirance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Reparting Entity

The financlal statements are for Milsul Sumnitomo Insurance Gampany Limited - New Zealand Branch ("the Branch™), The
Branch's ulimate parent company Is MS & AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. The Branch Is a branch of Mitsul
Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited ("the Campany”), @ company Incorporated In Japan and an overseas company
registered under the Companies Act 1993. The Branch provides insurance both directly to other entities and through
seélnsurance arangements. The Branch's prineipal place of business is AMP Cenlre, 29 Customs Sirest West, Auckland,
New Zealand. These Branch financial stalements should be read in conjunction with the full financlal statements of the
Company.

The Branch operates as a fire and general insurer and relnsurer within Naw Zealand.
Basis of Praparation
Statement of compliance

The Branch is a profit orientad entity. The Company is classified as a Financial Market Conduct (FMC) Reporting Entity
for the purpose of the FMC Act 2013. The financlal staterments have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand
Generally Accepted Accouniing Practice in New Zealand {NZ GAAP) and in accordance with the requirements of the
Companles Act 1993, the Financla! Reporting Act 2013 and the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010. They
comply with the New Zealand equivalents to Internationa! Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) and other applicable
Financlal Reporling Standards as applicable for Tier 1 for-profit entllies under the External Reporiing Board of Naw
Zealand (XRB) accounting standards framework. They also comply with Infernational Financial Reporting Standards

The financlal statements of the Branch are for the ‘year ended 31 March 2015. The financial statements were authorised
for issue by the Directors an the_<{  of iz L‘j 2015.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with NZ [FRS requires {he use of cerlaln crifical accounting
estimates, It also requires management to exercise ls Judgement in the process of applying the Branch's aceounting
policles, The areas involving a higher degres of Judgment or complexily, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financlal statements, are disclosed In Nate 23, These relate to the outslanding claims Hability and
feinsurance recoveries in Notes 13 and 8§ respectively, The Branch makes eslimates and assumpticns in respect to
certain key assets and fiabiliies. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historicat
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are belleved to be reasunable under the
circumstances,

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prapared on the historical cost basis, as medified by certaln exceptions notad in the
financial statements, with the princlpal excepfion being the measurement of investments at fair valye and the
measurement of the oulstanding claims liabllity and related reinsurance recoveries as set out below.

Presentation and Functional Currency

The Branch's functional currency is New Zealand dollars ($). These financial statements are presented in New Zealand
dollars ($).

Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistenlly applied to all periods presentad in these financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

Insurance Contracts

An insurance contract is defined as a contract under which one parly {the Insurer) accepls significant Insurance risk from
another party (the policyholder) by agresing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncerain insured event
adversely affects the poflcyholder. The Insurance activitles of the Branch all arise from general insurance contracts.

Premium Revenue

Direct premium comprises amounts charged to the policyholders and reinsurance premium comprises amounts charged
to other insurers (inward relnsurance) net of fire service and earlhquake lfevies collected on behalf of the Government.
The eamed portion of premiums received and receivable, including unclosed business, Is recagnised as revenue,
Pramium is eamed from the dale of aftachment of risk. over the cantract period based on the patlem of risks
underwiltten. Uneamned premium is determined using the 365ths method.

7




Mitsul Sumltome Insirance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Notas to the Financlal Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Slgnificant Accounting Policies (continued)

Outwards Reinsurance Expense

Premium ceded on relnsurance Is recognised as an expense from the date of altachment of risk over the period of
indemnily of the relnsurance contract in accordance with the expected pattern of the Incidence of Hsk. A portion of
outwards reinsurance premium is treated as deferred reinsurance premium and recognised over the period of relnsurance
caver. )

Reinsurance pramium expensa on catasirophe and single risk reinsurance is determined on a straight line basis over the
financlal year based upon a predetarmined feve! of cover, which Is perindically adjusted o reflact the actual level of sover.

Reinsurance Commission income

Reinsurance commisslon income s earned on business ceded fo reinsurers. Commlssion income is recognised as the
service is performed.

Claims Expense

Claims expense represents payments made on claims and the movament in the ouistanding claims [fabillly as described
below.

QOutstanding Claims Liahiiity

The central estimate of outstanding claims liabilities ts the best estimate of the present value of future projected claims
paymenis and assoclated clalin handling costs in respect of clalms reported but not yet pald, claims incurred but not
raported ("IBNR"} and claims Incurred hut not encugh reporied (IBNER™).

Standard actuarial methods are applled to all classes of busliess to assess the central estimate of outstanding claims
lisbilitles. Features and trends of claims experience including claim frequencles, average clalm sizes and individual claim
estimates ara analysed and assumplions about the future are selected.

A risk margin is added io the central estimale in determining the oulstanding claims liabilitles, The sk margin is designed
to Increase the probabllity of the outstanding claims llabilities proving ullimately to be adaguale,

Liablilty Adequacy Testing

Tha reserve for uneamed premiums includes premiums recelvad for risks that have not yet expired. Generally the reserve
is refeased over the term of the Insurance cantract and Is recognised as premium income.

A liablllty adequacy test is performed at each balance date to assess whether there are any deficlencles In the uneamad
premium resarve due to expected fulure clalms and claims eos!s. The amount of these expacted fulire clalins is estimated
using the present value of future claima and expenses plus an addifional risk margin to reflect the inherant uncertainty in
those estimated cash flaws, This Is compared to the unesarned premium reserve nat of deferred acquisition costs, Any
deficlency is recognised In prafit or loss after first writihg down any deferred acquisifion cosls. Any shortfall afler having
written down acquisition cosle is then recognised In profit or loss with the corespending amount recognised in the
Statement of Financial Position as an unexpired risk lability.

The Tfability adequacy test ls performad at the level of a portfalio of contracts that are subject to broadly simitar risks and
are managed together as a single portfolio. No defisiency was identifled as at 31 March 2015 (2014; Nil).

Reinsurance Receivables and Racoveries

Relnsurance receivables, belng amounts recoverable on paid claims, and reinsurance recoveries on outstanding clalms
liablities are recognlsed in revenue. Relnsurance recoveries are measured at the present value of the expected future
recelpts, caloulated on the same basis as the outstanding claims liablilty. A relnsurance asset Is impaired if there is
objective evidanve as a result of an event that occurred after Inftial recognition of the asset that the amounts due may not
be recelvad and the amount can be reliably msasurad. Any impalmmant is recognised In profit or foss.



Milsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Nbotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Slgnificant Accounting Pollcies (continued)

Acquisition Costs

Acqulsition costs Incured in obtalning and recording Insurance cantracts are deferred and recognised as assels whers
they can be reliably measured and where It Is probable that they will give rise fo revenue that will be raccgnised in profit or
foss in subsequent reporling perlods. Deferred acquisiiion costs are measured at fhe lower of cost and recoverable
amount. Deferred acquisition costs are amortised In accordance wilh the expecled pattem of ncidence of risk under the
Instrance contract to which they relate.

Tax

Income tax expense comprises cument and deferred lax and Is recognised In profit or loss. Currant tax Is the expecied tax
payable on {he taxable Income for the year, using lax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dale, and any
adjustment to tax payable In respect of praviaus years. Defarred tax Is recognised using the balance sheet method,
providing for temporary differences between the canying amotnts of assets and liabifitles for financial reporting purposes
and the amounis used for taxation purposes. Deforred tax Is measured at the tax rates that are expecled fo be applied to
1he temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have bsen enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporling date. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that i Is probable that future taxable profils will be avallable
against which temporary difference can be ullised. Deferred tax asssts are roviewed at each reporting dale and are
reducad to the extent that it Is ne fonger probable that the related fax benefit will be realised.

Goods and Services Tax {GST)

The Statement of Comprehensive income has been prepared so that all components are stated exclusive of GST. Al
items iIn the Statement of Financial Poslition are staled exclusive of GBT, with the exception of recelvables and payables,
which include GST involcad.

Farelgiz Currency Transactions

Transactions In forelgn cumencies that are settled in the accounting perled are franslfated al the seillsment rate.
Transactions In forelgn currency that are not settled in the accounting period, resuling in monetary assets and liabilitles
denominated In forelgn currencles at the balance date are franslated to NZD at the forelgn exchange rate nuling at that
date. Foraign exchange differences arising on their translation are recognised in profit or {oss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenls comprises cash balansas on call at bank and cash deposits with an original maturity of ninety
days orless,

Financial Assets

A financlat asset is recognised in the Statement of Financlal Posltion when the Branch becomes a parly to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Iniifal recogniion is et fair value plus-transaction cosls that are directly atiributable o the
acquisition of the financlal asset except for financlal assets at fair value ihrough profit or loss which sxclude lransaction
costs,

All purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of the asset within the Ume frame established by regutation
or market convention are recognlsed at trade date, being the date on which the Branch commills to buy or sell the asset,
Financial assets are derecognlsed whan the rights 1o recelve future cash flows from the assets have explired, or have baen
transferred, and the Branch has transfarred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership,

Government stock has been designated at falr value through profit and loss as Itis held to match the average duration of
comresponding Insurance liabliity as assets backing general instrance ligbifities. The fair value of govemment stock Is
established by reference to quoled bld prices. Interest Income s recognised in profit or loss using the effective Interest rate
method,

The Branch elso holds cash and cash equivalents which back general insurance liabllitles,




Mitsui Sumitome Insurance Company Limiled - New Zealand Branch
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Signiflcant Aczounting Policles {continued)
Propaerty, Plant and Equlpment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depraciation and impairmant losses, Depreciation is
charged to the profit or loss and is recognised on a slraight line basis over the useful iife of the asset at the following rates:

Motor vehicles 21%
Office equipment 36-40%

The carrying value of assets are assessed annually for indlcations of impaimment,

Premium Recelvables

Premlum receivables are recognised in the Statement of Flnancial Position at their eslimated realisable valus after
providing for non-payment of premiums In respect of those palicies expeciad to lapse. The collectability of debtors is
assessed and proviston is made with regard to past experience or If events or slrcumstances indicate that the amount may
not be recoverable,

Payables

These amounis represent liabilities for goads and services provided to the Branch prior to the end of the period, which are
unpald. Payables are measured at amortised cost.

Impairment

The camying amounts of the Branch's assets are reviewed at each balance daie to determine whether there is any
abjective evidence of impairment. If any such Indlcation exists, the assst's recoverable amount is estimated. An Impaiment
loss Is recognised whenaver the canying amount of an asset exceeds Ils recoverable amount. Impalrment losses direclly
reduce the carmying amount of assels and are recognised In profit or loss. The eslimated recoverable amount of
receivables Is the present valua of estimated futura cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rale.

Estimated recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of thelr falr valua less costs to sell and valus in use. Value in
use is determined by estimating future cash flows from the uze and ullimate disposal of the asset and discounting these lo
their present value uslng a pre-iax discount rale that reflects curent market rates and the risks specific to the asset, For
an assel thal does not generate largely independent cash Inflows, the recoverable amount Is determined for the cash-
generaling unit o which the asse! belongs.

Head Offlce Account

The Branch equity In the form of 8 Head Office Account represents funding provided by the Head office together with
accumulated retained eamings, repayable at the discration of the Branch which is the amount retained for the purpose of
financlal soundness. As a Branch there are no externally imposed capital restricflons to which the Branch must adhere.
Refer to Note 20 Solvency.

New accounting standards and Interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new standards, amendments o standards and interpretations are effective for annusl pericds beglnning on or
after 1 January 2015, and have not been applied In preparing these fnanclal statements. None of these Is axpected to
have a significant effect on the finandlal statements of the Branch, excapt for NZ IFRS 9 Financlal Instruments, which Is
expectet! to bacome mandatory for the Branoh's March 2019 financlal statements and could change the classification and
measurement of financial assets. The Branch does not plan fo adopt this standard early and the extent of the Impact has
not been determined.
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itsul Sumltomo Insurance Company Limiled - New Zealand Branch

Noles to the Financial Statements
Forthe year ended 31 March 2015

1 Tofal Revenue
This comprises:

Gross writlen premium
Change in uneamed premium provision

Gross Eamned Premium
Reinsurance commission Income
Relnsurance and othar recoveries
Remnsurance Income

Investment incomea

Other Income
Sundry Income

Total Ravenue

1{a) Premlum Revenue

Direct
Relnsurance
Total Gross Earned Premium

b} Investment Income

Financlal nssels at fafr value through prafil or loss (destgnated upon inltal recognition)

Interest income

Change in falr value
Cash and cash equivalents inlerest Income
Tota! lnvestment Income

2  Reinsurance Expense

Cutward relnsurence premium expense
Change in uneamed reinsurance premfum provision

3  Operating Expenses

Management fee
Faes paid o auditors;
audit
tax
Depresiation
Employes bensefils
Other expenses
Total operating expenses

2015 2014
$ s
9,824,472 10,247,287
455302 463293
10,289,774 10,740,500
438,897 397,821
(6,401,521) 18,053,388
{5,952,624) 18,451,188
2,257,673 1,618,804
501 2,077
: 504 2,077
6,585,324 30,782,570
10,241,271 10,645,471
48,503 85029
10,289,774 10,710,500
14,842 30,000
{13,386) (21,893)
2256217 1,610,607
2,257,673 1,618,804
2045 2014
$ $
(3,530,481) (3,080,057)
128,655 {97,812)
(3,401,826} (3,177,898}
2015 2014
§ $
064,928 783315
78,500 103,344
5935 11,660
13,403 11,847
158,882 151,865
242212 282,755
1,385,860 1,344,786

i




Mitsul Sumitomto Insurance Company Umilted - New Zealand Branch
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

2015 2014
4  Claims Expense $ $
Direct (6,239,500} 12,768,919
Reinsurance - -
{6, 39!5uu) 12,7885919
Curent year clalms relale to risks borne in the current financlal year. Prior year claims refate to a reassessment of the risks bore in all previcus
financial years.
- Gurrent Year Prior Years Total
2015 $ $ $
Gross claims Incurred - undiscountad 3,351,480 (B,604,964) {6,253,484)
Blscount movement (13,380} 27,364 13,984
Grogs ¢lalms incurrad - discounled 3,338,100 (9,577,600 {6,239,500)
Reinsurance and olher recoveries - undiscounted (896,524) 7.406,222 6,409,698
Discount movement 2.0286 {10.803) (8.177)
Relnsurance and other recoveries - discounted {993,758) 7,395,319 6,401,521
Net claims Incurred 2344302 (2,182,281} 162,021
Current Year Prior Years Total
2014 $ $ $
Gross claims Incurred - undiscounted 1,547,586 11,175,031 12,722,617
Blscounl movement {10,848) 57,108 45,302
Gross clalms fncumred - discounted 1,536,780 41,232,138 12,768,819
Relnsurance and other recoverfes - undiscounted {166,635} {17,871,B48) {18,038,284)
Discount mavement 2512 {17,698) (15,084)
Reinsurence and other recoveries - discounted {164,023} (17,889,345} {18,053,368)
Net clalms Incurred 1,372,757 (6,657,208) (5.284,449)

Included In relnsurance recoveries Is a galn of $59,543 (2014 $1,255,458) in relation to the impact of the movement In the Japan/New Zealand
exchange rata on the refention under the Mitsul global eatastrephe refnsurance programme which Is denomirated in Japanese Yen, ’

Detalls of the uncerfainties fhat exisl In measuring gross Incurred claims and relnswrance recovaries arising from the Canlerbury earthquakes are
explalred in Note 13.

2015 2014
5 Taxation Expense $ $
Reconcliiation of effective tax rate
Profit hefore tax 7,636,747 13,097,687
Income 1ax at Branch tax rate 28% (2014t 28%) 2,138,289 J.667 352
Non daduclible expenses - 140
Tax adjustment on unrecoanfsed losses (2,138,289} (3,667,492)
Pror period under provisfan - -
Total Income Tax Expense - -
-
) AP



Mitsu! Sumitomo Insurance Company Limiled - New Zealand Branch
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

2015 2044
B Investment in Government Stock $ s
Fixed Income securitles - New Zealand Govemment Stock 500,000 513,386
. 2015 2014
7 Cther Current Assats § $
Accrued income 183,829 153,286
Delerred acqulsition cosls 263,803 264,589
Deferred relnsurance premium 660,038 531,343
Prepald expenses 94710 46,743
GST receivable 236,672 250,082
1,439,052 1,245,083
7(a} Deferved acquisition costs
Delerred acquisition costs at 1 Apil 264,589 281,476
Acquisiion cosls defsrred 398,605 376422
Amortisation charged to the profil orloss : {400,391} (393,309)
Deferred acquisition casts at 31 March 263,802 284,589
(b} Deferred reinsurance premlum
Defemred relnsurance premium at 1 April 531,383 628,185
Reinsurance premium defered 3,630,481 3,080,057
Reinstrance premfum charged to the prolit o loss (3,401,826} {3,177.8609)
Peferred reinsurance premium at 31 March 660,038 531,383
2015 2014
8 Relnsurance Recovarles $ $
Relnsurance recoveries arising from clalms 35,219,542 42,670,039
Relnsurance and other recoveries recelvable at Apil 42,670,039 42,597,925
Recoveries on claims reassessed (7,395,319) 17,880,345
Recaveries recelved {1,648,996) (17,981,254}
Recoveries on new claims 993,798 164,023
Relnsurance and other resoveties racelvabls at 31 March 35.219,522 42,670,039

Refnsurance is purchased to make the Branch's resulls mora predictable by reducing the effect that individual large clalms, and catastraphic events
that lead to mulliple clzims, have on resulls, The majarity of rinsurance is amanged using a combinallon of facullative or excess of loss reaty
arrangements.

There are still cansiderable vncerlalnties that exist surrounding the measurement of relnsurance recoveriss as a result of the unceralnties sureunding
the measurement of tha related oulstanding clalms liabllittas rasuliing from the Canterbury earthquakes. These uncertsintles are discussed in Nots 13.




Mitsui Sumilomo Insurance Company Limiied - New Zealand Branch

Notes to the Financtz] Statements
Farthe year ended 31 March 2015

4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Cast

Balance at 1 April 2013
Additlons

Disposals

Belance al 31 March 2014
Additions

Balance at 31 March 2015

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at 1 April 2013
Charge for the year

Balance at 31 March 2014
Charge for the year
Balance at 31 March 2015

Carrylng amounts
At 31 March 2014
At 31 March 2015

10 Accounts Payable

Trade credifors and accruals
Gavernmen! levies

11 Qther Cumrent Liabilities

Uneamed reinsurance commission
Non-rasldent withkolding tax

11(a) Uneamed reinsurance commlission
Uneamed reinsurance commission at 1 Apill
Relnsurance commission deferred

Reinsurance commission recognlsed in profit or foss
Uneamed relnsurance commission at 31 March

12 Uneamed Premium Reserve

Unearned premium llability

Uneamed premium flabllity at 1 Aprit

Peferral of premium on conlracls written at year end
Prior year premium eamed

Uneamed premlum Ifabitity at 31 March

Motor vehicles  Office aguipment Total
$ § $
41,189 40,015 81,204
41,189 48,015 81,204
- 2328 2,329
41,189 42,344 83,533
1,373 31,331 32,704
7,997 3,850 11,847
9,370 35,181 A4,551
8,650 4,753 13,403
18,020 . 39,934 57,854
31,819 4834 36.653
23,169 2,410 25,579
2015 2014
$ $
664,309 364,150
147,508 117,446
811,815 481,596
2015 2014
$ 3
106,714 85,033
81,013 153,584
197,727 WM
85,033 94,755
460,578 388,099
{438.897) {397,821)
106,714 85,033
2015 2014
5 $
2,834 754 3,300,056
3,300,055 3,763,258
2,834,754 3,300,056
(3.300.056) (3,763,268
2,834,754 3,308,056




Mitsui Sumitamo Insurance Company Limlied ~ New Zealand Branch

Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

12

Liabllity adequacy test

Uneamed Premlurn Reserve {continued)

A liability adequacy test ("LAT") was performed as at 31 March 2015 and 31 March 2014, Both lests identified a surplus the cateutations for which are

disclosed below:

Gross unearied premium

Deferred refnsurance premium

Deferred acquisition expenses

Premium available to meet expected clalms cost

Net premium llability {including 75% probablity of adequacy risk margin}

LAT result
The risk margin included in the Branch's

uncerlainty within the astimates of oulstanding claims for each type of risk insured and epplying an allowan
are based on a review of the mos! recent experience.

The risk margins adopled at this valualion

13 Outstanding Claims Liabliity

13(s} Gross outstanding clalms Hability
Cenlral estimate of outstanding dalms llabilities
Discount to present value

Risk margin

Claims handling expense

There remains uncertalnty surrounding the measurement of
earthquakes, The uncerlainty arises from a number of fasto
complexities assoclated with determining key aciuarial assumplions
assumplions; and uncertainly susrounding the outcome of tegal proceedi

prier period and are likely to remain for the foresseable fulure.

decreases,

Ghven the nature and nismber of uncarlainties associated
substaniially, from the gross ouletanding claims Fablliies recorded as al 31 March 2016. Any changes

perted when they become known.

13(b) Clalms developmant fable

rs including:

with the Canterbury earihquskes, the Branch's

2015 2014
§ ]
2,834,754 3,300,056
(660,038) (531,383}
{263,803) {264,589)
1,810,913 2.504,084
1,023,734 1,207,697
Pass Pazs

expeciad fulure cash flows for future clatms is 27% (2014: 28%), The risk margin takes Inte dccount
ce for diversification across the portiolle,

2015 2014
$ 5

51,115,451 64,083,427

(11,113) (23,364)

4,219,161 4,638,508

38.611 86,605

55,362,010 68,785,476
gross clalms l[abllilies and the related reinsurance recoverias ansing from the Canterbury

longer than normal dalms development periods; the number of afterghocks;
including the selection of a risk margin, discount rates and inflationary
ngs and applisable bullding standards. These uncerialnties existad during the
However as the Canlerbury earthquakes are seflled the magnitude of this uncertainty

aclual clalms axperience may duviate, perhaps
fo estimates will be recorded in the accounting

The foflowdng table shows the development of nel undiscounted autstanding clalms refativa to the ullimate expecied claims for the si most rscent

accident years.,

Ultimate claims cost estimate 2008 . 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2815 fotal
erems e el R T A A T R L
Aendofaccldentyear bt et 130285081 8353483 2813262 1427174 3278285 —3,218,289
QOno year later - 823,291 - 140.806,924 8,631,171 1862865 1,150,409 1,150,403
Two years fafor 1,038,768 825,958 . 150,311,131 TTELeTT . 1,541,712 ' 1,541,712
Threa yaars laler 1,038,231 B2V 912 169,156,848 @ 7,058,354 7,058,354
EOUVORSIOlar oo 138231 BTO12 tStA4SMIZ . aetegeags
Eiveyearsiater Josest Cdzseps T Tt . e e L. B28923
Shkyeamfater | 7 938231 1,038,231
Total current estimate of utimate | .

clalms costs . Y1,038,231° 26,523 s 161,445,912 " 7,058,354 1,541,712 1,150,409 3,219,289 176,282,030
Cumulativa payments 1,028,231 137,788 ° 115,762,471 ° 2238537 1.541.712 145473  2.702.967 125,166.579
Undiscountad centraj estimate - H 81,135 ; 45,682,641 4,819,717 - H 4,936 517,022 . 51,915451
Diseeunt - 393 - - - 93 10627 11,113
Dliacounted contral estimate - O0742 45682681 4,818,117 - i 4,843 508,305 51,104,338
Clhalmshandingwepense ;T T P RPN - -2
Riskmergln . - - ' 4.219,161
Gross outstanding claims Jability . 55,362,018
Relnsuranse recovaries on ! ) t -
oulstanding clalms Hablity ‘o : (35,214,522)
Net outstandlng ¢falms liability L 20,142,488




Mitsul Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the year endad 31 March 2015

13 Ontstanding Claims Liabllity {continued)

2015 2014
$ $
- 13{c} Reconclliation of movement In nutstanding claims
Outstanding claims liabllity at 1 April 68,785,176 124,690,047
Claims reassessed . {5,577,601) 11,232,138
Claims pald (7,183,686) (68,673,780)
Mew clalms 3,338,100 1.536.780
Outstanding claims lfabllity at 31 March 55,362,008 68,785,176
14 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets and llabllites are attibutable to the folfowing:
Assels Liabilittles Total
2015 $ 3 $
Tax losses 81,013 - 41,013
Otheritems - - (91,013) (91.013)
Total 91,013 (91,013} -
' Assets Liabilitles Total
2014 $ 3 $
Tax losses 74,085 - 74,085
Clher items - (74,085} (74,085)
Tolal 74,085 (14,085} -

At 31 March 2015 the Branch has unused tax losses of 584,310,832 (2014: $91,956,579) for which no deferred 1ax assel is recognised,

15  Contlagent Llabilities

The Branch has no conlingent llabillties at balance date (2014: Nit).

16 Commilments

The Branch has no commitments for expenditure at balance date (2014: Nil).

17 Related Party Information

The Branch has a refated parly ralationship with ils parent entity, olher group enlities and its directors and execulive officers, The Branch has had a
aumber of transactians during the year with the Head Office of the Company. These transactions relate to the outward relnsuranca of cerlain business
written in New Zealand, including reinstrance premlums, relnsurance dlalms and relnsurance commission eamed. .

2015 2014

‘Transactions with Head Office: ' $ $
Relnsurance premiums 875,917 696,478
Refsurance recoveres {153,764) {17,611,971)
Relnsurance tommission earned {169,775) (137,347}
Othar expense paid! recharged {47,378) {22,707}
Funding from Head Office - (17,855,629)

. 505,000 (35,031,176)

The Branch Is covered by the Mitsul global calastrophe relnsurance programme. This global taver Is purchased by the Head Office and the premium is
not expensed to the Brench,

It
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17 Related Party Informatien (continued}

' 2015 2014
Gutstanding balance with Head Office: $ $
Due to related parties 1,574,061 1,069,051

Aol Management New Zealand Ltd ("Alol"), a relaled enlity, provides motor vehicle claims handling services on behalf of the Branch.

2015 2814
Transactlons with Aloi: § 5
Management fges pald 35,500 37,000
Outstanding balance with Aloi:
Other currant assels 94,710 45,743

All the above related parly culstanding balanzes are nol secured and ara repayable on demand. The balancas are non-nterest bearing.

Kay Management Personnel ("KMP"} are those persons who have authority and respansibility for planning, directing and canlroliing the aclivities of the
Company. Therremuneration for such KMP is set out I the table belows

2015 2014
$ $

Short-term employee benafits 153,512 146,469

18 Credit Rating

Mitsul Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited has recelved an A+ {2014: A+) credit raling from Standard and Poor's. The credit rating s an indicalion
of the ability lo pay current and future clalms.

18 Reconclliation of the not profit for the perlod to the net cash flows fram operating activities

2015 2014
5 $

Net profit for the perlod 7,638,747 13,097,667

Movement n financlal assels at fair value through profil or loss 13,386 21,893

Depreclation 13,403 11,847

Changs In oporaling assofs and labllities

Decrease/{increase) In premium recelvables 144,811 600,145

Decrease in laxation recelvable - 187

Increase in reinsurance recoivables (455,802) (178,796)
Increase in reinsurancs recoveries TABDS17 {72,114)
{increasejidecrenss in other currant assals {193,969) {153,751}
(Dacrease)increase In accounts payable 330,219 (139,018)
{Dacreaselfincrease in relnsurance payable 103,581 (152,448)
Increase/{decreasa} in other current liabilllles {40,890) 4,684

Decrease In aulstanding claims labliity (13,423,166) {55,904,871)
{Decreasejfincrease In ureamed premium resenve (465,302) (463,212)
{Dacrease)fincrease In amounts due o related pariies 505,000 {31.176)
Nat cash flow from operating activitles 1,618,735 43,308,955
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20  Solvency

On 25 March 2013 the Branch was granled a full licence under the Insurance (Prudential Suparvision} Act 2010 ('lhe Act"). As the Branch is a branch of
an overseas insurer it is exempt under the Act from complying with the Solvency Standerd for Non-life Insurance Business subject to the condition that
the Company meets the equivalent Japanese non-Life solvency stendard. The table below discloses the solvency margin for Mitsul Sumiiomo
Insurance Company Limited which includes the Branch, as disclosed In the MS and AD Insurance Group Holdings, inc 2015 Annual Report and the 31
Mareh 2015 Supplement to the Eamings Reporl avallable from www.ms-ad-hd.com, as calcutated under the Japanese ragulations, The 2015 Annua!
Report states that a solvency margin ratio of 200% or higher Indicates that an Insurance company has sufficlant capatility to pay insurance claims and
other obligations. .

2015 2014
Yen in millions Yan In millions
(UYnaudited) {Unaudited)
Solvency Margin Total Amounl 2,667,908 2,120,684
Risk Amount 818,935 706,497
Scolvency Margin Ratio . 661.8% 600.3%

21 Financial Risk Management

The Branch's activilles expose it to a variety of financlal risks: credit risk, liquldity risk and market risk. The Branch's overall risk management progrim
is based on the defined risk appetite of the Branch and the requirements of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010, Further, the Branch seeks
(o optimise the riskfrelum proflle of ils assels and liabilities taking into account market fluctuations. The Branch nvests In govermment sloeks, term
daposils and it holds a cali accounl The Branch reguierly monitors the perdormance and compliance of the Investment partfolio, The Branch's
exposure to erédit risk, Uquidity risk and market risk Is defaited below:

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk Is tie risk of loss from a counterparly faliing o mee! thelr obligations. The Branch's credit risk arisas pradominantly from investment
activilies, reinsurance aclivilies and dealings with Inlermediaries, The maximum expasure 1o cradit sk is the falr value of Individual finanelal assets,
The Branch does nat hold collateral.

Manegement limils credit risk by seiting kigh requirements on tho credit worthiness of debtors. The Branch has a ceadit risk progedura In placa to
manage the exposure lo Insurance contract related credit risk which Is monltored on an angeing basis. The credit ferms for the settement of premiums
in New Zealand is 80 days.

The Branch has a concenlration of cradit risk with ANZ Bank New Zealand Limiled and ASB Bank Limied of $48,285,807 and $15,072,668 respeclively
(2014: $46,671,557 and $15,071,512 respeclively) representing alt cash and cash equivalents held. The Branch's reinsurance recoveries are spread
over a number of counlerparties and relate predominantly to the Canterbury earthquakes. The largest concentralion with a single refnsurer is for
$7.995450 (2014: §9,560,442).

The table below provides Information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Branch by classifying assels according lo Standard & Poor's credit
ralings of the counterparties. AAA is the highest possible rating, These credit rallngs are grouped In accordance with the specifications outfined bythe
Standard & Poor's Ralings Services.

Credit Rating
AA A ERB Not Raled Total

2015 5 $ 3 $ $

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 63,369,475 - - - 63,358,475
Investment In Government Stock £00,000 - - - §00,000
Premium Recefvablas - - - 1,748,730 1,748,730
Qther Cusvent Asssis « Accrued Income 183,829 - - - 183,828
Reinsurance Recalvable - 834,645 - - 834,645
Relnsurance Recoveries 8,940,743 25,089,386 - 280.3d4 35218.622
Total 72,984,097 26,824,030 - %_233.074 401,846,201

Credit Rating
AA A BBR Not Rated Total

24 3 $ $ . $ 3

Cash and Cash Equivalents 61,743,089 - - - 61,743,069
Invesiment in Govermment Stock 513,386 " - - 513,386
Premium Receivables - - - 1,893,341 1,893,341
Cther Currant Assels - Accrited Income 153,286 - - - 153,286
Reinsurance Receivable - 378,843 - - 378,843
Relsurance Recoveries 10.725.687 31,636,022 - 308,330 42,670,039
Total 73,135,428 32}@_14.855 - 2,201,671 107&51'954

As at 31 March 2015 there are no assets that are pasl due or Impalred (2014: Nil).

ig
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21 Financlal Risk Management (continuad)

{b) Ligquidity rsk

Liguldlty risk is the risk that the Branch is unable to convert its financlal assets inlo cash o pay for its financial obligations when they fall due. The
Branch has processes in place to monilor and forecast lte flquidity position. The Branch malntalns sulficlent furds at afl tmes to ineel the neads of the
Branch's operalions. n addition lo treasury cash held for waiking capilel requiremsnts he Branch may hold additionat liguid, term daposils to ensure
there are sufifcient funds availsble to meet abligations, All financial assels malure in 0-1 Year.

The table below analyses the Branch's financial lizbilitles lnto relsvant maturlly groupings based on the remaining period at the end of the tapoting
perlod {o the contraciual maturty date. The amounls disclosed In the table are the contraciua! cash flows, Balances due wilkin 12 months aqual
carrying balances, as the Impact of disceunting Is not significant.

Maturing in:
0-1Year 1-2Years 2-4Yoars No Term Total
2015 $ $ 5 $ $
Einancial Liabilities
Relnsurance Payable 655,042 - - - 655,042
Outstanding claims lability 5,241,028 102,375 18,607 - 55,362,010
Due to Related Partles ' - - - 1,574,051 1.674,051
Trade eredilors and accruals 664,306 - - - 684,300
Total 56,560,379 102,375 18,607 1.574,051 58,255412
Maturlng In:
8 -1 Year 1-2Yeoars 2-4Years No Term Total
2014 5 $ $ $ ]
Financfal Llabllifles
Refnsurance Payable 551,061 - - - 551,061
Ouistanding clalms liability 4,775,318 63,395,247 14,611 - 68,785,176
Due to Relsted Parlies - - - 1,068,051 1,068,051
Trade credllars and aceruals 364.150 - - - 364,150
Total 5,690,525 G3.995._2£ 14,641 4,069,057 70,769,438
(e} Marke! risk

Market risk is the risk that the falr value or fulure cash flows of the Branch's income will fluctuate because of changes in market factors. Mariet rigk
comprisas lhree types of risk: eurrency risk (due to fluciualions in forsign exchange rales}, Interast rate risk (due to flucivations In markat interest rates)
and price risk (due fo fluctuations of matket prices).

{1} Currency risk

Currency risk Is the risk of cash flow uncarialnty that may arlse from & movement in foreTgn exchange ralas lo which the Branch may be exposed, The
Branch Is primarily exposed to cumency risk through ts calasirophe reinsurance programme. The (hreshold at which relnsurance recoveries can be
claimed is expressed In Jupanese Yen. A 1% strengthening of the Yen agalnst the New Zeatand dollar would result in sn increass In the threshold of
$52,180 (2014: 563,914), and a corcespanding decrease in ralnsurance recoverable at 231 March 2015.

{i1) Price dsk :
The Branch does nothald any securities that expose the Branch te price risk, or commodity prica risk.

(iil} Intezest rate risk
The exposure to interest rate risk results from the bolding of financial assels In the nonmal course of business. Fixed Inferest rale assels crealo

expasure In rospect of thelr falr value as Inlerest rales move. Financlal assels with fioating inierest rates create exposure in respect of uncerlainty in
cash flows 83 Interest rates move due to re-pricing.

1q
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21 Financla! Risk Management (conlinued)

The following summarises the sensillvity of the Branch's interest bearing financial assets and financial liabilities fo interast rale risks,

Cash flow Sensitivity Anﬁlysis for Floating Rate Instruments

Interest Rate Risk

A% +1%
Carrying Amount ProfitiEquity ProfiEquity
2015 s 5 $
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 63,350,475 (633,595} 633,595
interest Rate Risk
~1% +1%
Casrying Amount Profit/Equity ProfitiEquity
2014 § $ $
FInancial Assets .
Cash and Cash Equivalents ' 61,743,069 . (617,431) 617,431
Falr Value Sensltivity Analysis for Fixed Rate instruments
Interast Rate Risk
1% +1%
Carrying Amount ProfitEquity ProfitEquity
2015 $ $ $
Financlal Assets
Inwvesiment In Government Stook 500,060 5000 {4,950)
Interest Rate Risk
~1% +1%
Carrying Amount ProfitiEquity ProflVEquity
2014, $ 3 3
Financial Assets
Investment In Government Stack 513.386 5218 L LA8149)
Analysis of Financial Assets/Liabilities
The analysls of financial assels and labilities inlo thefr categories and classes is set oul In the following table.
Loans and Fair Value through
Total Recelvables Proflt and Loss
2015 $ 5 $
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 63,359,475 63,359,475 - R
invastment in Govemnment Stoak 500,000 - 500,000
Premium Receivablas 1,748,730 1,748,730 -
Olher Current Assets « Accrued Income 183,820 183,820 -
Relnsurance Recelvable 834,845 834,645 -
Total 66,626,679 66,126,679 500,000

Falr Value through Fipanclal Liahilitles

Tatal Profit and Logs atamortised cost
$ 3 5
Financia)l Llabillties
Acgounts Payable - Trade Credilors and Accruals 664,309 - 664,308
Refnsuranca Payable 655,042 - 655,042
Dus to Refated Partles 1.574.051 - 1.574,081 |
Total 2,893,402 - 2,893,402

20
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21 Financial Risk Management {contlnued)

Loans and Falr Value through

Total Recefvables - Profit and Loss
2014 $ $ 3
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 61,743,069 61,743,060 -
Invastment in Government Stock 513,386 - 513,385
Premlum Reteivables 1,893,341 1,893,341 -
Olher Current Assels ~ Accrued Income . 153,286 153,286 -
Relnsurance Racaivable 378,843 378,843 -
Total 64,681,525 4,168,535 513,386

Falr Value through  Financial Liablitles

Total Profit and Loss at amortised cost
3 $ $
Financiat Liabilitles ’
Agcounts Payable - Trade Creditors and Accruals 364,160 - 364,150
Reinsuranes Payable 551,061 - 551,064
Due to Relaled Parlias 1,060,051 - 1,069,051
Totat 1:586!282 - 1,984,262

Fair Value of Financial Instrumants
Falr values of financial assels carried at fair value are determined according lo the (allowiﬁg_ hierarchy:

Level 1 - quoled market piice
Financial instruments wilh quoted prices for identeal Instruments In acliva markels,

Lavel 2 - valuation technlque using observable inputs
Financlal Instruments with queted prices for similar Instruments In aclive markels or quoted prices for identical or simflar instruments In Inaclive markets

and financlal instruments valued using models where all slgnlficant Inpuls are observable,

Level 3 - valualion {echnigue with slgnificant unobservable inputa
Financlal instruments valued vsing valualion techalques whese one er more significant Inputs are unobservable.

The fair value measurement of the investment in Government Stock Is classified as fevel 1 (2014: leve! 1). Olher financial assels and lkzb¥ities are not
meastired st falr value through profit or loss. However, due to thelr short term (or discounted) nature, thelr carrying amount Is @ reasonable
approximation of falr value,

22 Insurance Risk

The Branch has insurance contracls which fransfer nsurance risk from the policyholder to the Branch,

The insurance risk taken an by the Braneh is the pussibility that an Insured event oceurs, when that eventwill occur and the uncerlainty surrounding the
amount of any reselting claim. These risks are unpradiclable, The Branch has estimated In these fancial slatemenis tha fikely amounts which are
expescted fo be pald cul bolk In respect of claims Incurred and expecied fulure clalms, The Branch 15 therefore al risk that the canying amounts of
insurance liabllifes and assels recognised in the financlal stalaments will ba exceeded by ths amount of the actual olalm, This could socur whap there
are more claims than expecied or where a clalm Is of a greater severity than expected.

The Branch has an wmderwriting process in place with set approval limits, The process Is reviewed regularly,
There are ho speclal terms and eonditions In any non-slandard contracls that have a material impact on the financial slatements,

The profit and loss is not sensitive to changes in the welghted averags temm fo. seltlersent, inflatfon rate, nor discount rate due to the short tesm nature
of the business written. [f the length of the average term te seltlement was longer this would have an effect on the resulls.
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22 [Insurance Risk {continued)

(a) Concentration of insurance risk

The Branuh's exposure is throughout New Zealand market. Spesific processes for manitoring Identified concenlcations are sot out betow:

Risk Souree of concentration Risk management measures

Incluslon of muitiple classes of Insurance  |Response by a mullilude of the Branch's policles to the one|Ensure appropriale levels of relnsurance are

business in the ons event event, materia] damage and business internmption. rmalntained at all fimes.
A large property loss Flre or collapse affecting one buflding or a group of adjacent|Maximum acceplance limils, propery risk
bulldings grading, risk accumulation processes

including survey data base.

An accumutallon of risks arising from a Insured property/stock concentrations in a centrallsed area  [Accumulation risk modeliing, ralnsurance
'nalural peril praleclion

23 Actuardal Assumptions and Mothods

{a) Incurred claim settement pattems

The outstanding claims llabllity for non-Canlerbury earhquake claims has been determined using elther the incurred chaln ladder or the Bornhuettar-
Fergusson (incurred claims) methodofogy. It has been assumed that Incurred dlalms patterns for each group of business will conlinua ta follow
abserved historiz pattems.

In respect of Canterbury earthquake claims, an individual clalms assessment methodology was employed.

Overall, the average welghted term to setilement of clalms {of all types, net of reinsurance) is approximately 12 months (2014; 22 months).

(b} Inflation and discount rales

Insuranca costs are subject lo inflationary pressures over Ume. However, the pericd belween the valualtion date and the selllement of most claims is
shorl, and the valuation Implicitly alfows for past lavels of inflation to contlnue in the future. Therefore, the impact on aulstanding claims due to
Increases In clalms cosls as a result of Inflation is limiled,

In respact of Non-Canterbury earthquake clalms, the short setement period means the effect of discounling expacled fulure payments is limiled.
These eslimates have been discounted ta allow for the time value of money at a rale of 3,35% per anmmm (2014: 3.2%).

Ganterbury earlhquake claims have not been discounted for the ims valus of monay due {o the uncertainties in setffement.

() Reinsurance

QOutstanding clatms estimates have been cafeulated on both a gross and net of reinsurance basis. The leval of calasirophe reinsurance recoveries is
affecled by the threshold at which relnsurance recoveries can be clalmed, This threshold Is denontirated In Japanese Yen, furiher detalls of which are
in Nate 21({o)(i}. .

(d) Expense sliowance

The estimales of aulstanding claims liabililles Incorporate an allowance far both the future direct and indirect costs assoclated with those claims. Policy
administration and claim handiing expenses are based on an analysls of recant experience.

(e} Rlsk margin

The risk margin takes Inlo account uncarlainty within the estimates of culstanding clsims for each type of risk Insured and applying an allowance for
diversificallon across the portfolio. The percenlage risk margin adopled Is 26.5% (2014: 21.6%). This Is largely driven by the risk margin assumptions
relating to tha Canferbury earthquake claims. .

The non-earihquake risk margins for both outstanding ¢laims and (labillty adequasy tasting have been reviewad as part of the 2074 valuatlon and are
based on slochastic modelling techniques. They have been determined allowing for diversHication bstween groups of business and having regard to
the Isherent varfation observed in elalms development in each group of business. The earthquake risk margins are comprised of two companents; a
claim by claim assessment for events that are belaw the catastrophe relention, and an allowance for exchange rate movements assoclated with the
February 2011 event. These exclude any allowance for diversification, The undiversified risk margins for each group of business are apptiad to tha net
cenlral estimates and the resulls aggregaled, allowing for diversification, in ardar 16 ardve at an overall net provision that Is Infended to provide a
prabability of sufficlency of 75% (2014: 75%).
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4 Actuarial Assumptions and Methods {continued)

(f} impact of changes In assumptions

Tha table below llusirates how changes in key assumplions would Impact on reported profit and net outstanding claims liabllities of the Braneh,

Varlablo Movement in
variahle 2015 2014
+1%
Discount Rate % . (2,351) {3,688)
A% 2,401 3,758
IBNR Tail Strengthening +i% p.a, for4
quarters 105,997 108,237
+1%
Risk Margin % 450,234 214,766
1% {159,234) (214,766)

{0} Acluadal Informalion

John Smeed (Acluary, Finity) Is the acluary who completed the Insurance Llability Valualion Report. He is a Fellow of the New Zealand Soclety of
Acluarias. The acluarial caleulations were completed In accordance with New Zealand Soclely of Acluaries Professional Standard No.d, The affective

date of the actuary’s report is 31 March 2015,

The acluary is salisfied as o the nature, sufficiency and accuracy of the dala used o determine the outstanding claims lfabllity, and there were no
qudlifications conlained in the actuarial report. Ths key agsumptions used In the compllation of the reserves as at 31 March 2015 ara autlined [n the

nole listed above.

The actuary has ne financlal interest In the Branch,
24 Events Ccourring After Reporting Date

There are no matters past balanca date that has significantly affecled, or may significanilly alfect the Branch's operations, the results of these
operatians for the year ended 31 March 2015 or the Branch's financlal position as at 31 March 2615,
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Independent auditor’s report

To the Directors of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited -
New Zealand Branch

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance
Company Limited - New Zealand Branch ("the Branch") on pages 3 to 23. The financial
statements comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2015, the statement of
comprehensive income, movements in head office account and cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand (being New Zealand
Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards) and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Jjudgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Branch’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Branch's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Our firm has also provided other services to the Branch in relation to taxation services. Subject
to certain restrictions, partners and employees of our firm may also deal with the Branch on
normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the Branch.
These matters have not impaired our independence as auditor of the Branch. The firm has no
other relationship with, or interest in, the Branch.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 3 to 23 comply with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand and present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch as at 31
March 2015 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and and
International Financial Reporting Standards

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Notes 4 and 13 to the financial statements which explain the considerable
uncertainties that exist in measuring outstanding claims liabilities and reinsurance recoveries
arising from the Canterbury earthquakes which occurred during the preceding years. Our
opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

KPm

21 July 2015
Auckland
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24 July 2015

The Directors

Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited
C/- Nancy George

Auckland

New Zealand

Dear Directors

Review of Actuarial Information contained in Financial Statements as at 31 March 2015
Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited

Finity Consulting Pty Limited (Finity) has been asked by Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company
Limited, New Zealand Branch (Mitsui NZ) to carry out a review of, and report on, actuarial
information contained in the financial statements of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited
(MSI) as at 31 March 2015, as required under sections 77 and 78 of the Insurance (Prudential
Supervision) Act 2010.

This report has been prepared by John Smeed, an employee of Finity and the Appointed Actuary to
Mitsui NZ. Finity has no relationship with Mitsui NZ or MSI apart from the Appointed Actuary roles
in New Zealand and Australia.

Actuarial Information

Mitsui NZ has been granted exemption under Section 59 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision)
Act 2010, which applies to overseas insurers of approved jurisdictions.

We have relied upon the work undertaken by members of MSI staff in Japan in the preparation and
review of the actuarial information contained in MSI's financial statements. We have sought and
been provided with appropriate assurances by MSI management that the actuarial information has
been prepared in accordance with accepted principles and methods.

This review is being provided for the sole use of Mitsui NZ for the purpose stated above in order to
comply with the requirements of section 77 and 78 of the Act. It is not intended, nor necessarily
suitable, for any other purpose and should only be relied on for the purpose for which it is intended.

Yours sincerely

%M%q OiﬂuJ ;
/ .

n Sme Anita Samu
Appointed Actuary
Fellows of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

Fri 24 Juty 2015 28 AM

[BPW A0 SIMITSUIMSWAL MARIS\SECTION T0R_MAR1S_MSI_STa.DOCX
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24 July 2015

The Directors

Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited
C/- Nancy George

Auckland

New Zealand

Dear Directors

Review of Actuarial Information contained in Financial Statements as at 31 March 2015
Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch

Finity Consulting Pty Limited (Finity) has been asked by Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company
Limited, New Zealand Branch (Mitsui NZ) to carry out a review of the 31 March 2015 actuarial
information contained in the financial statements and provide an opinion as to its appropriateness.
John Smeed is an employee of Finity and is the Appointed Actuary to Mitsui NZ. Finity has no
relationship with Mitsui NZ apart from the Appointed Actuary role.

Mitsui NZ's policy is to seek and adopt the advice of the Appointed Actuary in respect of the
actuarial information contained in its financial statements. We confirm that the financial statements
as at 31 March 2015 have been prepared in accordance with this policy, and as such this satisfies
the requirements of the Act.

Having carried out our actuarial review nothing has come to our attention that would lead us to
believe that the actuarial information contained in the financial statements for Mitsui NZ as at 31
March 2015 is inappropriate.

This review is being provided for the sole use of Mitsui NZ for the purpose stated above. It is not
intended, nor necessarily suitable, for any other purpose and should only be relied on for the
purpose for which it is intended.

Yours sincerely

M_/l,,:i- a, 1
|

\

ohn Smee Anita Samu

Appointed Actuary
Fellows of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

Fri 24 July 2015 5:30 AM

[aWAZDISWAITSLINSIVAL_ MARISISECTION THR_MAR15_MSI-NZBRANCH_ST78.00CK

Sydney Malbourne Auckland

Tel +61 2 8252 3300 Tel +31 2 8080 0900 Tel +64 9 306 7700

avel 7, 165 Geort Level 3, 30 Collins Strest Level 5, 79 QGueean Street
The Rocks. NSW 2000 Melbourne, VIC 3000 Auckland 1010

Finity Cansulling Pty Limited ABN 29
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Financial Statements
For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

(With Independent Auditor’s Report Thereon)

}

Yuji Ito
Director, Managing Executive Officer

Mitsul Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limite:

77 JUN 2015

/ﬂ%

Masahiro Matsumoto
Director, Managing Executive Officer
Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limite

17 JUN 2015

0 2015 KPMG AZSA LLC, a imited Iability audit corporation ncarporated under the Japanese Certdied Pubie
Accountants Law and a member fim of the KPMG network of independent member frme affiiatad with KPMG
International Cooperative ["KPMG International™), 2 Swias antity. All nights reserved
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limited:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ol Mitsui Sumitomo  Insurance
Company. Limited. which comprise the balance sheets as of March 31, 2014 and 2015, and the
statements of income and statements of changes in net assets for the years then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ol these lnancial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan. and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary (o enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements. whether due o fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these linancial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally aceepted in Japan.
Ihose standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on our judgement.
including the assessment of the risks ol” material misstatement ol the [linancial statements.
whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control
relevant o the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 1o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. while the objective of the

financial statement audit is not for the purpose ol expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ol accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the averall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulTicient and appropriate to provide a
basis [or our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion. the financial statements present fairly. in all material respects. the financial
position of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company. Limited as of March 31. 2014 and 2015. and
their financial performance for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan,

LpMéG  ARA L "
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Balance Sheets

As of March 31, 2014 and 2015

Assets

Assets

Cash, deposits and savings:
Cash on hand
Deposits in banks
Total cash, deposits and savings

Call {oans

Receivables under resale agreements
Monetary claims bought

Money trusts

Investments in securities:
Government bonds
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Stock
Foreign securities
Other securities
Total investments in securities

Loans:
Policy loans
General loans
Total loans

Tangible fixed assets:
Land
Buildings
Construction in progress
Other tangible fixed assets
Total tangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets:
Software
Other intangible fixed assets
Total intangible fixed assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2014

2015

(Yen in millions)

¥ 174 124
188,554 _ 214.906
188,728 215,030

50,000 40,000
23,997 36,497
65,781 95,949
10,371 12,013
1,188,375 1,419,581
97,187 96,178
587,928 522,086
1,809,709 2,247,738
803,384 896,805
16.034 22,996
4,502,619 5,205,386
9,834 8,953
528389 _ 489,686
538224 498,639
87,736 85,729
136237 130,824
2,528 1,327
12.436 10.679
238,938 228,560
37,594 28,784
2.507 20,877
40,101 49,661
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Balance Sheets (Continued)

2014 2015
(Yen in millions)

Qther assets:

Premiums receivable ¥ 4,032 4,145
Due from agencies 105,621 113,039
Co-insurance accounts receivable 9,161 6,405
Reinsurance accounts receivable 57,037 55,826
Foreign reinsurance accounts receivable 91,483 39,437
Agency business accounts receivable 213 237
Other receivables 28,363 27,724
Accrued income 6,180 6,230
Guarantee deposits 12,414 11,730
Deposits with Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co.,Ltd. 9,932 10,584
Suspense payments 39,659 41,454
Variation margins of futures markets 0 -
Derivative financial instruments 41,154 44,147
Other assets 1,329 1,179
Total other assets 406,584 362,144
Customers” liabilities under acceptances and guarantees 49,004 52,214

Bad debt reserve (16.423) (6.977)
Total assets ¥ __0,098017 _ 6,790,021

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
Balance Sheets (Continued)
2014 2015

{Yen in millions)
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Policy liabilities:
Outstanding claims ¥ 652,310 640,913
Underwriting reserves 3.293.219 _ 3.314.789
Total policy liabilities 3,945,530 3,955,703
Bonds issued 176,185 176,188
Other liabilities:
Co-insurance accounts payable 11,925 10,561
Reinsurance accounts payable 54,771 59,080
Foreign reinsurance accounts payable 27,092 29,780
Agency business accounts payable 34 36
Borrowings 100,000 100,000
Income taxes payable 4,890 6,508
Deposits received 16,166 19,344
Unearned income 103 90
Other payables 25,853 46,583
Suspense receipts 23,096 21,527
Derivative financial instruments 2,119 2,405
Cash coliateral received under derivative transactions 62,061 106,136
Lease obligations 1,706 1,185
Asset retirement obligations 4,634 3,710
Other liabilities 2,858 501
Totai other liabilities 344,318 407,453
Reserve for pension and retirement benefits 139,895 137,329
Reserve for retirement benefits for officers 1,070 912
Accrued bonuses for employees 11,249 12,387
Reserves under the special laws:
Reserve for price fluctuation 19,731 60,519
Total reserves under the special laws 19,731 60,519
Deferred tax liabilities 101,331 254,567
Acceptances and goarantees 49.094 52.214
Total liabilities 4,788.409 _ 5.057.276

e
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See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Balance Sheets (Continued)

Net Assets
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock

Capital surplus:
Additional paid-in capital
Total capital surplus

Retained earnings:
Legal earned reserve
Other retained earnings:
Tax-exempted reserve for accelerated depreciation
Retained earnings brought forward
Total other retained earnings

Total retained earnings
Total shareholders’ equity
Valuation and translation adjustments:
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on investments in securities
Net deferred gains/(losses) on hedges
Total valuation and translation adjustments

Taotal net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

2014

2015

(Yen in millions)

¥ 139,595 139,595
03,107 93.107
93,107 93,107
46,487 46,487
15,385 15,400
178,484 232,779
193,869 248,185
240,357 294,673
473,061 527,376
813,116 1,173,227

23.430 32.140
836,547 __1.205.368

1.309.608 _ 1,732,745

¥ _6008.017 6,790,021
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¢ MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
‘i Statements of Income
& For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015
¢
2014 2015
€ (Yen in millions)
c Ordinary income and expenses
Ordinary income:
¢ Underwriting income:
Net premiums written ¥ 1,386,533 1,444,176
C Deposit premiums from policyholders 113,037 104,342
Investment income on deposit premiums from
{ policyholders 41,343 39,981
Reversal of outstanding claims - 11,397
{ Reversal of underwriting reserves 44,570 -
Foreign exchange gains 971 6,284
( Other underwriting income 107 682
C Total underwriting income 1,586,564 1,606,863
C Investment income:
Interest and dividends income 112,260 110,618
( Investment gains on money trusts 295 1,268
Gains on sales of securities 55,699 90,115
{ Gains on redemption of securities 1,778 1,658
Gains on derivative transactions 9,829 1,078
( Foreign exchange gains 1,460 9,163
Other investment income 1,352 603
( Transfer of investment income on deposit
premiums from policyholders (41,343) (39.981)
( Total investment income 141,633 174,526
( Other ordinary income 3.176 6.197
¢ Total ordinary income 1,731,374 1,787,587
¢ Ordinary expenses:
{ Underwriting expenses:
Net claims paid 823,665 810,853
{ Loss adjustment expenses 77,425 38,020
Commissions and collection expenses 235,034 253,813
L Maturity refunds to policyholders 238,511 210,769
Dividends to policyholders 594 796
¢ Provision for outstanding claims 8,441 -
¢ Provision for underwriting reserves - 21,569
Other underwriting expenses 493 484
C Total underwriting expenses 1,388,165 1,386,306
{ Investment expenses:
Losses on sales of securities 1,188 57
L. Impairment losses on securities 3,391 3,378
Losses on redemption of securities 714 250
L Other investment expenses 3,120 4373
« Total investment expenses 8,415 8,059
L
. See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Statements of Income (Continued)

Operating expenses and general and administrative expenses

Other ordinary expenses:
Interest expense
Provision for bad debts
Losses on bad debts
Other ordinary expenses
Total other ordinary expenses

Total ordinary expenses

Ordinary profit/(Joss)

Extraordinary income and losses
Extraordinary income:

Gains on sales of fixed assets
Other extraordinary income

Total extraordinary income
Extraordinary losses:
Losses on sales of fixed assets
Impairment losses on fixed assets
Provision for reserves under the special laws:
Provision for reserve for price fluctuation
Total provision for reserves under the special laws
Other extraordinary losses
Total extraordinary losses
Income/(loss) before income taxes
Income taxes-current
Income taxes-deferred

Total income taxes

Net income/(loss)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

¥

2014 2015
(Yen in millions)
214,537 215,765

7,003 5,888
11,018 -
2 1

234 237
18,258 6.128
1.629.375 _ 1.616,259
101,998 171,328
4,162 8,523
- 1.800
4,162 10,323
2,611 1,862
240 1,400
14,580 40.788
14,580 40,788
4.182 -
21,615 44.051
84,545 137,599
2,512 9,702
23,985 38,782
26.497 48.485
58,047 86,114
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« MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
e Statements of Changes in Net Assets
¢ For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015
a
2014
' (Yen in millions)
Shareholders® equity
{ Capital Retained camings
surplug
¢ Other retained earnings Total
Common stack Additional | Legal camed | Tax-cxempted | Retained Sharcholders’
8 paid-in capital|  reserve reserve for camings cquity
accelerated brought
depreciation forward
¢ Beginning balance ¥ 139,595 93,107 46,487 15,660 182,416 477,268
. Cumulative effect of changing
{ accounting policies (36,157) (36,157)
) Beginning balance (adjusted) 139,595 93,107 46,487 15,660 146,259 441,110
¢ Changes for the year
C Provision for tax-exempted reserve g @) _
for accelerated depreciation
Reversal of tax-exempted reserve for
( accelerated depreeiation (284) 284 .
Dividends paid (26,097} (26,097}
( Net income/(loss) 58,047 58,047
( Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity
( Total changes for the year - - - (275) 32,225 11,950
Ending balance ¥ 139,595 93,107 46,487 15,385 178,484 473,061
(
Valuation and translation adjustments
(
Net vnrealized
ains/(losses N.et deferred Total net assets
( gains/(losses)
on investments gams};’(lé) sses)
C in securities on hedges
Beginning balance ¥ 688,381 26,428 1,192,079
( Cumulative effect of changing (36,157)
accounting policies :
( Beginning balance (adjusted) 688,381 26,428 1,155,921
L Changes for the vear
Provision for tax-exempted reserve )
for accelerated depreciation
L Reversal of tax-exempted reserve for .
accelerated depreciation
C Dividends paid 26,097)
. Net income/(loss) 58,047
Net changes o,f items other than 124,735 (2,.995) 121,736
¢ shareholders’ equity
Total changes for the year 124,735 (2,998) 153,686
. Ending balance ¥ 813,116 23,430 1,309,608
L
b
¢
L
See accompanying notes to financial statements,
L
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

2015

(Yen in millions)

Shareholders’ equity

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Capital Retained camings
surplus
Other retained earnings Total
Common stock Additional | Legal carncd Tax-exempled Rclaincd Shu;cl:l(;:ders.
paid-in capital | reserve reserve for CATRINES iy
accelerated brought
dcpreciation forward
Beginning balance ¥ 139,593 93,107 46,487 15,385 178,484 473,061
Cumulative effect of changing .
accounting policies
Beginning balance (adjusted) 139,593 93,107 46,487 15,385 178,484 473,061
Changes for the year
Provision for tax-exempted reserve 411 @11) A
for accelerated depreciation
Reversal of tax-exeljnp‘ted reserve for (390) 300 A
accelerated depreciation
Dividends paid (34,798) (34,798)
Net income/(loss) 39,114 89,114
Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity
Total chianges for the year - - - 20 54,295 54,315
Ending balance ¥ 139,595 93,107 46,487 15,406 232,779 527,376
Valuation and translation adjustments
Net unrealized
gains/(losses) Net deferred Total net assets
on investments gainsf(losses)
in securities on hedges
Beginning balance ¥ 813,116 23,430 1,309,608
Cumulative effect of changing i
accounting policies
Beginning balance (adjusted) 813,116 23,430 1,309,608
Changes for the year
Provision for tax-exempted reserve .
for accelerated depreciation
Reversal of tax-exempted reserve for i
accelerated depreciation
Dividends paid (34,798)
Net income/(loss) 89,114
Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity 360,110 8,709 368,820
Total changes for the year 360,110 8,709 423,136
Ending balance ¥ 1,173,227 32,140 1,732,745
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
Significant Items for Presenting Financial Statements

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

Basis of presentation

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements have been translated from the
non-consolidated financial statements of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limited
{(hereinafter referred to as “the Company™) prepared in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Corporate Accounting Regulations, the Enforcement Regulations of the Japanese
Insurance Business Act and related rules, and regulations applicable to the non-life insurance
industry in general, and in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan, which may differ in certain respects from accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements are expressed in Japanese yen. As
permitted by the regulations under the Corporate Accounting Regulations, amounts are
rounded down to the nearest million of Japanese yen, except for those stated otherwise. As a
result, the totals shown in the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements in
Japanese yen do not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts.

Accounting policies

Valuation policies and methods of securities (including those included in Cash, deposits and
savings, and Monetary claims bought, as set forth in the Enforcement Regulations of the
Japanese Insurance Business Act)

(i) Investments in subsidiaries and associates are valued at cost determined by the moving
average method,

(if} Available-for-sale securitics (except for those without practically determinable fair

value) are valued at their year-end market prices.
Net unrealized gains and losses are reported as a separate line item of net assets, and cost

of sales is calculated by the moving average method.

(iii) Available-for-sale securities without practically determinable fair value are valued at
cost using the moving average method.

(iv) Money trusts which are specifically managed for the Company for trading purposes are
valued at their year-end market prices. Money trusts which are specifically managed for
the Company, other than money trusts held for trading purposes and money trusts held to
maturity, are valued on the same basis as avajlable-for-sale securities,

Valuation policies and methods of derivative financial instruments

All derivative financial instruments, except for those such as foreign exchange forward
contracts to which the allocation method is applied and interest rate swaps to which the
exceptional method is applied, are valued at fair value.

Depreciation methods of tangible fixed assets

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is computed using the declining-balance method, except

for buildings (excluding fixtures) acquired on or after April 1, 1998, to which the straight-line
method is applied.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Significant Items for Presenting Financial Statements (Continued)

(4) Depreciation methods of intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are amortized by the straight-fine method. Capitalized software for
internal use is amortized by the straight-line method over its estimated useful life (5 years).

(5) Translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Japanese yen in accordance
with the provisions of the Accounting Standard for Foreign Currency Transactions.

(6) Accounting policies for reserves
(i) Bad debt reserve

Bad debt reserve is established under the internal standards for self-assessment of assets and
the policy for write-off and provision. Bad debt reserve for loans to debtors who are legally
deemed to be insolvent due to bankruptcy or special liquidation, or whose notes are under
suspension at clearing houses, and loans to debtors who are deemed to be substantially
insolvent is provided based on the outstanding balance remaining after deducting the resale
value of collateral and the amount collectibie through guarantees.

Bad debt reserve for loans to debtors who are likely to become insolvent in the future is
provided based on the outstanding balance remaining after deducting the resale value of
collateral, the amount collectible through guarantees and the amount expected to be repaid
by the debtors considering their overall ability to pay.

For loans other than those described above, bad debt reserve is calculated by multiplying the
outstanding balances by the historical bad debt ratios.

Bad debt reserve for all loans and receivables is provided based on the assessment under the
internal standards for self-assessment of assets, The assessment is performed by departments
which are responsible for respective assets and the results are reviewed by the independent
internal audit departments.

(i) Reserve for pension and retirement benefits

Reserve for pension and retirement benefits is established to provide for future retirement
benefits based on the estimated retirement benefit obligations and plan assets at the
year-end.

(a) Attribution method of retirement benefits over the service period

In computing retirement benefit obligations, the estimated retirement benefits are
attributed to the periods up to the current year using the plan’s benefit formula.

(b) Actuarial gains and losses and past service costs
Actuarial gains and losses are amortized, commencing from the following year, using the

straight-line method over a certain number of years (10 years) that do not exceed the
expected average remaining service period of the employees at the time of occurrence.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Significant Items for Presenting Financial Statements (Continued)

Past service costs are amortized using the straight-line method over a certain number of
years (4 years) that do not exceed the average remaining service period of employees at
the time of occurrence.

(iii) Reserve for retirement benefit for officers

Reserve for retirement benefits that covers the cost for services rendered by officers and
operating officers of the Company up to the year ended March 31, 2005, the date in which
the retirement benefit plans for officers were terminated, is established based on the
estimated amounts to be paid at the year-end to provide for future retirement benefits
(including pension) for officers and operating officers of the Company.

(iv) Accrued bonuses for employees

Accrued bonuses for employees are determined based on the estimated amounts to be paid at
the year-end to provide for future bonuses for employees and operating officers.

(v) Reserve for price fluctuation

Reserve for price fluctuation is recognized under Article 115 of the Insurance Business Act
to provide for possible losses arising from price fluctuation of investment assets such as

equity securities.
Hedge accounting

Under accounting principles generaily accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”), several
methodologies are allowed for hedge accounting. Two fundamental approaches are the deferred
hedge method and the fair value hedge method. Under the deferred hedge method, gains and
losses on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments are deferred and accounted for
as a separate line item of net assets. Under the fair vaiue hedge method, which is allowed only
with respect to available-for-sale securities being the hedged items, gains and losses on changes
in fair value of the hedging instruments, are recognized in earnings together with the
corresponding gains or losses on the hedged items attributable to the risks being hedged.

In addition, for certain derivative financial instruments, alternative treatments are permitted
under Japanese GAAP. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and hedged by
foreign exchange forward contracts or currency swaps can be accounted for by the allocation
method. Under this method, the foreign exchange forward contracts and currency swaps used as
hedging instruments are not measured at fair value, since gains and losses on the derivatives are
assumed to be offset with changes in fair value of the corresponding hedged items and hedged
items are franslated at the foreign exchange rates that are stipulated in the foreign exchange
forward contracts or currency swaps (hedging instruments). Interest rate swaps that qualify for
hedge accounting and meet specific matching criteria are not remeasured at fair value, but the
differentials paid or received under the swap agreements are recognized and included in interest
expense or income of the hedged items (the exceptional method).

Gains and losses on equity forward contracts used for hedging risks of variability in the fair value
of investments in equity securities are accounted for under the deferred hedge method. Gains and
losses on currency swap contracts and certain foreign exchange forward contracts used for
hedging risks of variability in foreign exchange rates on foreign currency bonds and other
foreign currency assets are accounted for under the deferred hedge method, the fair value hedge
method or the allocation method. Gains and losses on currency swap contracts used for hedging
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Significant Items for Presenting Financial Statements (Continued)

risks of variability in foreign exchange rates on foreign currency bonds issued by the Company
are accounted for under the allocation method. Interest rate swap contracts for hedging risks of
variability in the cash flows of loans, bonds and borrowings arising from fluctuations in interest
rates are accounted for under the deferred hedge method or the exceptional method when they
meet certain criteria.

Hedge effectiveness is assessed quarterly by comparing cumaulative fluctuations in fair value or
cash flows of the hedged items and hedging insiruments for the periods from the respective start
dates of the hedges to the assessment dates. When the hedged items and the hedging instruments
are highly and clearly interrelated or when the interest rate swap transactions meet the criteria for
application of the exceptional method, hedge effectiveness is not assessed.

Certain interest rate swap contracts used for the ALM (Asset and Liability Management) to
ensure adequate control of the risks of interest rate variability are accounted for under the
deferred hedge method and assessed for hedge effectiveness in accordance with the Industry
Audit Committee Report No. 26 “Accounting and Auditing Treatment of Application of the
Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued by the
Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants on September 3, 2002). The hedge
effectiveness of interest rate swaps used for the ALM is evaluated on & portfolio basis, based on
whether upward and downward movements in value of the hedged items and the hedging
instruments offset each other within a certain range, in respect to changes in the interest rates.

Other significant items for preparation of financial statements
(i) Accounting for retirement benefits

The accounting treatment for unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past
service costs related to retirement benefits in non-consolidated financial statements differs
from those in consolidated financial statements,

(i) Accounting for consumption taxes

Consumption taxes received or paid are not included in income or expenses, except for those
relating to Loss adjustment expenses and Operating expenses and general and administrative
expenses. Consumption taxes excluded from income and expenses are recorded at the net
amount on the balance sheet. Non-deductible consumption taxes are recognized as expenses
for the period, except for those relating to purchase of depreciable fixed assets which are not
charged to expenses but deferred as Suspense payments and amortized over a period of five
years on a straight-line basis.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheets

The amounts of investments in securities loaned under securities lending apreements are as
follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

36,720 59,600

(Note) The amounts in the above table are included in Stock and Foreign securities under
[nvestments in securities as of March 31, 2014 and in Stock and Foreign securities under
Investments in securities as of March 31, 2015.

The amounts of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, overdue loans, loans overdue for 3 months or
more and restructured loans are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy 6 3
Overdue loans 2,762 370
Loans overdue for 3 months or more 529 501
Restructured loans 2,855 356
Total 6,153 1,432

(Note) Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy represent those, excluding any part of bad debts that
have been written off, on which accrued interest receivables are not recognized because
repayments of the principal or interest have been overdue for considerable periods and
regarded uncollectible {(hereinafter, this category is referred to as “Loans not accruing
interest™) and which meet the conditions prescribed in Article 96, Section 1-3 or 1-4 of
the Corporation Tax Act Enforcement Ordinance {Cabinet Order No.97, 1965).

Overdue loans represent loans not accruing interest excluding (a) loans to borrowers in
bankruptcy and (b) loans that have been granted a grace period for interest payments in
order to assist the debtors’ operational restructuring or financial recovery.

Loans overdue for 3 months or more represent those of which the principal or interest
has been past due for 3 months or more after the contractual due date for repayments of
the principal or interest. The loans to borrowers in bankruptey and overdue loans are
excluded from this category.

Restructured loans represent those which have been granted favorable terms for the
benefit of the debtors, such as interest exemption or reduction, a grace period for interest
payments, a grace period for principal repayments, or forgiveness of debts for the
purpose of the restructuring of, or support to the debtors in financial difficulty. The loans
to borrowers in bankrupicy, overdue loans and loans overdue for 3 months or more are
excluded from this category.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheets (Continued)

The amounts of accumulated depreciation and accelerated depreciation of tangible fixed assets
are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Accumulated depreciation 272,996 272,376
Accelerated depreciation 15,119 14,649

(Note) As permitted under Japanese tax legislation for the purpose of deferral in recognizing
taxable income, acquisition cost of certain qualifying properties is reduced to offset the
taxable income that resulied from the sales of assets to be replaced by the acquired assets
or receipts of governmental subsidies provided for the acquisition of the new assets, The
total amounts deducted from the original acquisition cost of the qualifying properties
held by the Company as of March 31,2014 and 2015 were ¥15,119 million and ¥14,649
million, respectively.

The total amounts receivable from and payable to affiliates are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Total amounts receivable 11,281 13,406
Total amounts payable 15,105 14,014

Significant components of Deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Deferred tax assets:

Underwriting reserves 136,963 124,996
Reserve for pension and retirement 42,948 39,550
benefits
Investments in securities 31,486 24.902
Qutstanding claims 12,895 19,220
Reserve for price fluctuation - 17,429
Software 13,053 12,538
Tax loss carried forward 31,599 -
Others 33,602 22.921
Total gross deferred tax assets 302,549 261,560
Less valuation allowance (25.704) (22.971)
Total net deferred tax assets 276,845 238,589
Deferred tax liabilities:
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on
investments in securities (359,038) (472,034)
Others {19.138) (21.121)
Total gross deferred tax liabilities (378.176) (493.156)
Total deferred tax liabilities net of (101,331) (254,567)

deferred tax assets
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheets {Continued)

(Revision of the amounts of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities due to changes in
income tax rate)

In accordance with the Act for Partial Revision of the Income Tax Act etc. (Act No.9 of 2015)
promulgated on March 31, 2015, the corporate tax will be reduced from the year commencing on
April 1, 2015,

As a result, the statutory income tax rate to be used to measure deferred tax assets and liabilities
for temporary differences that are expected to be reversed during the years commencing on or
after April 1, 2015 will be reduced from the current 30.7% to 28.8%.

The effect of the change in income tax rate was an increase in Net unrealized gains/(losses) on
investments in securities of¥31,141 million and Income taxes—deferred of ¥15,456 million and a

decrease in Underwriting reserves of ¥820 million, Deferred tax liabilities (net of Deferred tax
assets) of ¥16,542 million, and Net income of ¥14,636 million.

Guarantees and similar arrangements for subsidiaries and associates

March 31, 2014

(Guarantees)

The Company provides a guarantee of ¥44,968 million to the insurance business operated by
MSI Corporate Capital Limited, a subsidiary of the Company.

(Arrangements similar to guarantees)

The Company has net worth maintenance agreements with Mitsui Sumitomo Primary Life
Insurance Company, Limited (“MSPL”), a subsidiary of MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings,
Inc., and seven foreign subsidiaries of the Company. Under these agreements, the Company’s
funding and other obligations to these companies are triggered if each of these companies falls
into a situation where their net worth falls short of a predetermined level or they are unable to
maintain adequate liquidity to meet their obligations. Under the agreement with MSPL,
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. is also liable for the obligations to MSPL. The
aggregate amounts of total liabilities and total assets of these companies were ¥4,376,730 million
(including Policy liabilities of ¥4,267,612 million) and ¥4,676,066 million, respectively.

None of these companies were in the triggering situation mentioned above as of March 31, 2014.

March 31, 2015

{Guarantees)

The Company provides a guarantee of ¥38,641 million to the insurance business operated by
MSI Corporate Capital Limited, a subsidiary of the Company.

(Arrangements similar to guarantees)
The Company has net worth maintenance agreements with seven foreign subsidiaries of the

Company. Under these agreements, the Company provides a guarantee on liabilities under
insurance policies of these subsidiaries. The aggregate amount of Policy liabilities of these
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheets (Continued)

companies was ¥285,482 million as of March 31, 2015.

7.  The carrying amounts of equity investments in affiliates are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Stock 433,491 432,973
Capital 16,597 18,296

8. The amounts of pledged assets are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2015

Investments in securities 81,073

80,420

(Note) The amounts in the above table primarily consist of collateral assets required for
overseas operations and for Real Time Gross Settlement of the cutrent account with the

Bank of Japan.

9. Details of Outstanding claims and Underwriting reserves are as follows:

(1) Details of Qutstanding claims are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Gross outstanding claims (except for (b)) 678,211 673,275
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses 77.693 85,702
Net (a) 600,518 587,573
Qutstanding claims relating to earthquakes and
compulisory automobile Iigability ingurance (b) 51,792 23,340
Total {a) + (b) 652,310 640,913
(2} Details of Underwriting reserves are as follows:
{(Yen in millions)
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Gross ordinary underwriting reserves 1,186,784 1,248,772
Reinsurance recoverable on underwriting
reserves 62,812 65,825
Net (a) 1,123,971 1,182,947
Gross refund reserves 1,541,330 1,466,277
Reinsurance recoverable on refund reserves 6 5
Net (b) 1,541,323 1,466,271
Other underwriting reserves (c) 627,924 665,569
Total (a) + (b) + (c) 3,293.219 3,314,789
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheets (Continned)

10. The amounts of net assets per share are as follows:

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Net assets per share (in Yen) 932.50 1,233,79
Amounts deducted from net assets (Yen in N
millions) "
O:}t}sﬁ;{)ﬁlng common stock {in thousands of 1,404,402 1 404,402

11. The amounts of assets received as collateral under resale agreements and reinsurance
transactions which the Company has the right to sell or repledge are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31,2015

Commercial papers 18,998 23,997
Securities - 4,751

(Note) All commercial papers and securities above are held by the Company.
12. Guarantees on transactions conducted by a limited partnership entity are as follows:

March 31, 2014

The Company provides guarantees on transactions conducted by a limited partnership entity.
Aggregate net present value of these transactions was ¥170,034 million in a negative liability
position as of March 31, 2014. This amount was not included in Customers® liabilities under
acceptances and guarantees or Acceptances and guarantees since there was no substantial

exposure,

March 31. 2015

The Company provides guarantees on transactions conducted by a limited partnetship entity.
Aggregate net present value of these transactions was ¥271,594 million in a negative liability
position as of March 31, 2015. This amount was not included in Customers’ liabilities under
acceptances and guarantees or Acceptances and guarantees since there was no substantiaf

exposure.
13. The unutilized balance of commitment lines to third parties are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
640 295

14, “Subsidiary”, “Associate”, and “Affiliate” appearing elsewhere in the balance sheets and notes
thereto refer to those defined in Article 2 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations.

Ab
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Statements of Income

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

The aggregate amounts of income and expenses resulting from transactions with affiliates are as

follows:
(Yen in millions)
For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Income 55,462 53,030
Expenses 73,897 56,740

Details of Net premiums written are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Gross premiums written 1,709,307 1,781,753
Legs reinsurance premiums ceded 322,773 337,577
Net 1,386,533 1,444,176

Details of Net claims paid are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2014 March 31, 2015

Gross claims paid 1,069,052 1,011,039
Less claim recoveries from reinsurance ceded 245,387 200,186
Net 823,665 810,853

Details of Commissions and collection expenses are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Commissions and collection expenses paid 266,660 284,220
Less reinsurance commissions received 27,625 30,407
Net 239.034 253,813

Details of Provision for/(reversal of) outstanding claims are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Gross provision for outstanding claims
{except for (b)) (62,496) (4,935)
Less reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses (69,856) 8,008
Net (a) 7,359 (12,944)
Provision for/(reversal of) outstanding claims
relating to earthquakes and compulsory 1,081 1,547
automobile liability insurance (b)
Total (a) + (b) 8,441 (11,397)

#1
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Statements of Income (Continued)

(5) Details of Provision for/(reversal of) underwriting reserves are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Gross provision for ordinary underwriting

reserves 57,393 61,988
Less reinsurance recoverable on underwriting
reserves 9,562 3,012
Net (a) 47,830 58,975
Provision for/(reversal of) refund reserves (88,346) (75,652)
Less reinsurance recoverable on refund
reserves 0 (0)
Net (b) {88,347) (75,051)
Reversal of other underwriting reserves (¢) (4,054) 37,645
Total (a) + (b} + (c) {44,570) 21,569

(6) Details of Interest and dividends income are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31,2014 March 31,2015
Interest on deposits and savings 1,376 1.178
Interest on call loans 46 29
Interest on receivables under resale agreements 77 39
Interest on monetary claims bought 1,190 963
Interest and dividends income on investments
in securities 94,708 95,382
Interest on loans 8,542 7,522
Rental income on properties 6,183 5.387
Other interest and dividends income 135 114
Total 112,260 110,618

{(Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
(157) 1,064

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
6,975 7,031

The total valuation gains/{losses) included in Investment gains and losses on money trusts are as
follows:

The total valuation gains/(losses) included in Gains on derivative transactions are as follows:

43



4,

3
MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Statements of Income (Continued)

The amounts of net income/(loss) per share are as follows:

For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31,2015

Net income/(loss) per share (in Yen) 41.33 63.45
Net mm‘:me/'(ic.:ss) attributable to common stock 58,047 89,114
(Yen in millions)
Average outstanding common shares during the 1,404,402 1 404,402
year (in thousands of shares)
(Notes)

[. Since there was no potential dilution for the year ended March 31, 2014, diluted net
income/(loss) per share is not disclosed.

2. Since there was no potential dilution for the year ended March 31, 2015, diluted net
income/(loss) per share is not disclosed.

Details of Other extraordinary income are as follows:

For the vear ended March 31, 2015

In accordance with the reorganization by function that was agreed among MS&AD Insurance
Group Holdings, Inc., the parent company of the Company, and its insurance subsidiaries
including the Company, the Company received cash or recognized receivable from other
MS&AD insurance group companies in consideration for the transfer of certain future insurance
businesses.:

(Yen in millions

Amount of

Counterparty Description of transferred business . .
consideration

Long-term care and medical insurance

M;;Z?Jlra:c?ggom}:i d Aloi Life contracts newly written on and after 1,000
e April 1, 2014

Insurance contracts through motor
channel agencies newly written on and 400
after October 1, 2014

Insurance contracts newly written at
certain sales offices on and after October 400
1,2014

Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance|
Co., Ltd.

6. Details of Other extraordinary losses are as follows:

For the vear ended March 31, 2014

Other extraordinary losses represent costs related to the reorganization by function that was
agreed among MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc., the parent company of the Company,
and insurance subsidiaries within the Group including the Company.
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MITSUI SUMITOMOQ INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Statements of Income (Continued)

7. Reconciliation of the statutory income tax rate to the effective income fax rate is as follows:

(+0)

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Statutory income tax rate 33.2 30.7
Increase/(decrease) from:
Effects of changes in income tax rate 8.3 11.0
Tax exempted dividends income (10.1) (6.7
Increase/(decrease) in valuation allowance (2.3) (0.9)
Nen-deductible expenses such as 0.7 0.4

entertainiment expenses ' ’

Others 1.0 0.7

Effective income tax rate 31.3 35.2
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Statements of Income (Continued)

Related party transactions are as follows:

For the year ended March 31. 2014

Compan Voling Amounts Balances
Category nar‘:)e Y rights Relationship Transactions (Yenin Account (Yen in
(%) millions) millions)
Temporary transfer of
director
Credit guarantee
related to consuner
hﬁf:‘D Direct loans provided by Debt guaranice
. : 12.6% | (hc Company related 1o ;
Affiliate (S:irr;w:s Indirect Administrative transaction with 105,730 -
Limiz: d Y 25.8% | service refated to third partices
housing loan
guarantes insurance
underwritten by the
Compuny

MS&AD Loan Services Company Limited (“MS&AD Loan Services™) provides the guarantee
mainly for the Company’s housing loans that are executed to third party customers, Transaction
amounts represent guaranteed amounts outstanding as of March 31, 2014,

Terms and conditions of transactions and the policy to determine terms and conditions are as
follows:

The Company and MS&AD Loan Services have a comprehensive guarantee contract where the
Company receives guarantee services from MS&AD Loan Services for loans provided by the
Company to third party debtors. Terms and conditions of the guarantee contract are determined
based on each type of the loans to third parties.

For the vear ended March 31, 2015

Compan Voting Amounts Balances
Catepory name Y rights Relationship Transactions (Yenin Account (Yenin
(%) millions) milltons)
Temporary transfer of
director
Credit puarantee
related to consumer
J'vliiic.:\D loans provided by Debt guarantee
Subsidiary of] Services ) the Company refated 1o 09,579 . .
the parent Campan Administrative fransactions with '
company OmpEy, service refated to thirgd parties
Limited housing loan
guarantee insurance
underwritten by the
Company

MS&AD Loan Services Company Limited (“MS&AD Loan Services™) provides the guarantee
mainly for the Company’s housing loans that are executed to third party customers. Transaction
amounts represent guaranteed amounts outstanding as of March 31, 20135.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Notes to Statements of Income (Continued)

Terms and conditions of transactions and the policy to determine terms and conditions are as
follows:

The Company and MS&AD Loan Services have a comprehensive guarantee contract where
the Company receives guarantee services from MS&AD Loan Services for loans provided by
the Company to third party debtors. Terms and conditions of the guarantee contract are
determined based on each type of the loans to third parties.

“Parent company”, “Subsidiary” and “Affiliate” appearing eclsewhere in the statements of
income and notes thereto refer to those defined in Article 2 of the Corporate Accounting
Reguiations.
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To the Board of Directors of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limited:

Independent Auditor’s Report

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mitsui Sumitomo
Insurance Company, Limited and its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated
balance sheets as of March 31, 2014 and 2015, and the consolidated statements of income,
statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in net assets and statements of cash
flows for the years then ended. and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and
for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in Japan. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, while the objective of the financial statement audit is not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limited and its consolidated
subsidiaries as of March 31, 2014 and 2015, and their financial performance and cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,

kPMEG ALSA L

June 22, 2015
Tokyo, Japan
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tha Jnpaness Comdwd Pubbe Accountants Law and & msinban lem ol iha
KPRAG nntwdk ol indapandent it atedd wilh KPMG
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of March 31, 2014 and 2015

Assets

Agssets
Cash, deposits and savings
Call loans
Receivables under resale agreements
Monetary ciaims bought
Money trusts
Investments in securities
Loans
Tangible fixed assets:
Land
Buildings
Construction in progress
Other tangible fixed assets
Total tangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets:
Software
Goodwill
Other intangible fixed assets
Total intangible fixed assets

Other assets

Deferred tax assets

Customers’ liabilities under acceptances and guarantees
Bad debt reserve

Total assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014

2015

(Yen in millions)

¥ 382,389 426,997
50,000 40,000
23,997 36,497
72,859 102,423
10,510 13,048

4,646,523 5445215
538,241 498,658
95,154 93,498
141,514 136,297
2,902 1,972
14,717 13.359
254,289 245,128
40,570 32,373
53,633 49,975
4,517 23.156
98.721 105.504
530,860 514,889
5,432 5,306
46,000 49,000
(18.390) (8.654)

¥ _6.641.435 __7474,016
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets {Centinued)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Policy liabilities:
QOutstanding claims
Underwriting reserves
Total policy Habilities

Bonds issued

Other liabilities

Liabilities for pension and retirement benefits
Reserve for retirement benefits for officers
Accrued bonuses for employees

Reserves under the special laws:
Reserve for price fluctuation
Total reserves under the special laws

Deferred tax liabilities
Acceptances and guarantees

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock
Capital surplus
Retained eamings
Total shareholders® equity

Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss):
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on investments in securities
Net deferred gains/(losses) on hedges
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Accumulated actuarial gains/(losses) on retirement benefits
Total accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss)

Minority interests
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014 2015
(Yen in millions)

¥ 884,619 909,232

3,416,524 3.457.475
4.311.143 4,366.708

176,185 176,188
402,617 481,759
143,603 123,541
1,070 912
13,150 15,338
19.731 60,519
19,731 60.519
104,907 265,231
46,000 49,000

5218411 5,539,199

139,595 139,595

93,107 86,722
291.919 366,290
524,622 592.608

819,141 1,182,736

23,430 32,140
33,073 89,349
(2.397) 10.030

873,247 1.314.256

25,153 27,952

1.423.024 1,934.817

¥__ 6641435 __7,474.016
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Incoine

For the vears ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

Ordinary income and expenses

Ordinary income:
Underwriting income:
Net premiums written
Deposit premiums from policyholders
Investment income on deposit premiums from
policyholders
Life insurance premiums
Reversal of outstanding claims
Reversal of underwriting reserves
Other underwriting income
Total underwriting income

Investment income:
Interest and dividends income
Investment gains on money trusis
Gains on sales of securities
Gains on redemption of securities
Gains on derivative transactions
Other investment income
Transfer of investment income on deposit premiums
from policyholders
Total investment income

Other ordinary income:
Gains on equity method investments
Other ordinary income
Total other ordinary incoms

Total ordinary income

Ordinary expenses:
Underwriting expenses:
Net claims paid
Loss adjustment expenses
Commissions and collection expenses
Matority refunds to policyholders
Dividends to policyholders
Life insurance claims
Provision for underwriting reserves
Other underwriting expenses
Total underwriting expenses

See accompanying notes to consolidated {inancial statements,

2014 2015
(Yen in millions)

¥ 1,604,360 1,696,608

113,037 104,342
41,343 39,981
3,912 6,893
1,200 9,497
38,834 -
2.973 7,412

1.805.663 1.864,735

118,064 115,532
295 1,268
60,762 95,022
1,806 1,699
6,224 N
3,060 11,090

(41.343) (39,981)
148.870 184,632
- 1,302

5.400 8.333
5.400 9,635

1.959.933 2.,059.003

939,509 928,362
83,585 95,470
267,632 287,874
238,511 210,769
594 796

6 11

- 29,205

2.062 2,274

1,531,902 1.554,763

>
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

Investment expenses:
Losses on sales of securities ¥
Impairment losses on securities
Losses on redemption of securities
Losses on derivative transactions
Other investment expenses

Total investiment expenses

Operating expenses and general and administrative
expenses

Other ordinary expenses:
[nterest expense
Provision for bad debts
Losses on bad debts
Losses on equity method investments
Other ordinary expenses

Total other ordinary expenses

Total ordinary expenses

Ordinary profit/(loss)

Extraordinary income and losses

Extraordinary income:
Gains on sales of fixed assets
Other extraordinary income
Total extraordinary income

Extraordinary losses:
Losses on sales of fixed assets
Impairment losses on fixed assets
Provision for reserves under the special laws:
Provision for reserve for price fluctuation

Total provision for reserves under the special laws

Other exitraordinary losses

Total extraordinary losses

Income/(loss) before income taxes and minority
interests

2014 2015
(Yen in millions)
2,836 2,256
796 3,782
1,486 826
- 3,088
5,783 7.340
10,902 18,195
273,641 280.109
7,176 5,999
10,827 -
35 20
9,606 ]
2.853 799
30.499 6.819
1.846.946 __ 1,859,888
112,987 199,114
4,392 8,817
- 1,800
4,392 10.617
2,684 2,543
240 1,400
14.580 40,788
14,580 40,788
4,182 .
21,688 44,732
95.691 164,999

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial staternents.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

Income taxes - current ¥
Income taxes - deferred

Total income taxes

Income/(loss) before minority interests

Minority interests

Net income/(loss) ¥

8,520 16,408
26,213 40,635
34,733 57.043
60.958 107,956

2,500 2722
38,457 105,233

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

2014 2015
(Yen in millions)
Income/(loss) before minority interests ¥ 60,958 107,956
Other comprehensive income/(loss):
Net unrealized gains/(losses) on investments in securities 122,336 362,414
Net deferred gains/(losses) on hedges (2,998) 8,709
Foreign currency translation adjustments 63,221 51,503
Actuarial gains/(losses) on retirement
benefits - 12,432
Share of other comprehensive income/(loss) of equity method
investments 594 7.885
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) 183,154 442.946
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ¥ __ 244113 __ 550902
Allocation:
Comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to shareholders
of the parent ¥ 238,629 546,245
Comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to minority
interests 5,483 4,657

See accompanying notes to consalidated financial statements,
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

2014

Consalidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

(Yen in millions)

Shareholders’ equity

Comimon stock Capital surplus Retained earnings Total S::;?;omm
Beginning balance ¥ 139,595 93,107 294,854 527,558
Cumulatl}fe effef:tlof changing (36,157) (36,157)
accounting policies
Beginning balance (adjusted) 139,595 93,107 258,697 491,400
Changes for the year:
Dividends paid (26,097} (26,097)
Net income/(loss) 58,457 58,457
Changes in scope of
application of equity method 862 862
Changes in equity resulted
from transactions with -
minority shareholders
Net changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity
Total changes for the year - - 33,222 33,222
Ending balance ¥ 139,595 93,107 291,919 524,622
Accumulated other comprehensive income/(Joss)
Net unrealized Foreign Accumulated Total Minority | Total net
. Net deferred 1 [ laged |,
Eninsfllosses) gains/(lasses) Srreney ga?i::s;"f(?:s{;cs) e er c interests | assets
in securitics on hedges adjustments on ;g::;:_::xscm cgl?g’;fg,‘(’{f;;ic
Beginning balance ¥ 696,390 26,428 (26,332) - 696,486 | 20,913 | 1,244,958
Cumulatl‘ve effe.ct.of changing ) (36,157)
accounting policies
Beginning balance (adjusted) 696,390 26,428 {26,332) - 696,486 | 20,913 | 1,208,800
Changes for the year:
Dividends paid (26,097)
Net income/(loss) 58,457
Changes in scope of 862
application of equity method
Changes in equity resulted
from transactions with -
minority shareholders
Net changes of items other 122,750 2,008)| 59405 | @397 176760 | 4240 181,001
than shareholders” equity ’ ? ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
Total changes for the year 122,750 {2,998) 59,408 (2,397) 176,760 4,240 | 214,223
Ending balance ¥ 819,141 23,430 33,073 (2,397) 873,247 | 25,153 | 1,423,024

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

2015

(Yen in millions)

Shareholders’ equity

Common stock Capital surplus Retained earnings Total s:;;cie:;olders
Beginning balance ¥ 139,595 93,107 291,919 524,622
Cumulative effect of changing
accounting policies (6,363) 3,933 (2,427)
Beginning balance (adjusted) 139,595 86,744 295,855 522,195
Changes for the year;
Dividends paid {34,798) (34,798)
Net income/(loss) 105,233 105,233
Changes in scope of
application of equity method -
Changes in equity resulted
from transactions with zn 20
minority shareholders
Net changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity
Total changes for the year - (21) 70,435 70,413
Ending balance ¥ 139,595 86,722 366,290 592,608
Accumulated other comprehensive income/(loss)
N A fated Total inori
I;%‘&?;::i’:;g Net deferred  fForeign currency ca%liumal;igfc accmgualnlcd Mmorlly Total net
& ivestments " gnins{([gsscs) on l(l;a_ms‘lution gains/{losses) oli}cr ) interests assels
: e L1l fadnd agpustments on retirement | co ve
im socurities - " benefits | incomel(ioss)
Beginning balance ¥ 819,141 23,430 33,073 (2,397) 873,247 1 25,153| 1,423,024
Cumulatllve effef:t'of changing . 2,427)
accounting policies
Beginning balance (adjusted) 819,141 23,430 33,073 {2,397) 873,247 | 25,153] 1,420,596
Changes for the year:
Dividends paid (34,798)
Met income/(loss) 105,233
Changes in scope of )
application of equity method
Changes in equity resulted
from transactions with 1)
minority shareholders
Net changes of items other 363,594 8709 | 56275 | 12428 | 441,008 | 2,798| 443,807
than shareholders’ equity
Total changes for the year 363,594 8,709 56,275 12,428 441,008 2,798| 514,220
Ending balance ¥ 1,182,736 32,140 29,349 10,030 | 1,314,256 | 27,952] 1,934,817

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

2014 2015
{Yen in miliions)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Income/(loss) before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 95,691 164,999
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 25,702 27,056
Impairment losses on fixed assets 240 1,400
Amortization of goodwill 4,140 4,102
Increase/(decrease) in outstanding claims (3,230) (8,144)
Increase/(decrease) in underwriting reserves (38,760) 29,024
Increase/(decrease) in bad debt reserve 10,797 (9,860)
Increase/(decrease) in reserve for retirement benefits for

officers (186) (158)
Increase/{decrease) in accrued bonuses for employees 765 1,484
Increase/{decrease) in liabilities for pension and retirement

benefits (285) (4,913)
Increase/(decrease) in reserve for price fluctuation 14,580 40,788
Interest and dividends income {118,064) (115,532)
Losses/(gains) on investments in securities (57,449) (89,855)
Losses/(gains) on derivative transactions (6,224) 3,988
Interest expense 7,176 5,999
Foreign exchange losses/(gains) (116) (9,195)
Losses/{gains) on disposal of tangible fixed assets (1,744) {6,273)
Losses/(gains) on equity method investments 9,606 {1,302)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 81,731 34,889
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 9,315 64,675
Other, net 9576 {(7.232)

Subtotal 43.262 125.942
Interest and dividends received 113,039 112,692
Interest paid (7,195 (5,991
Income taxes refunded/(paid) (6.060) (12.560)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities (a) 143.046 220.082

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

I, Cash flows from investing activities:

2014

2015

(Yen in millions)

Net decrease/(increase) in deposits and savings ¥ 3,817 8,866
Purchase of monetary claims bought (39,490) (5,998)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of monetary claims
bought 53,465 14,494
Purchase of money trusts (815) (10,015)
Proceeds from sales of money trusts 13 8,949
Purchase of securities (1,058,434)  (1,033,498)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of securities 850,044 818,887
Investment in loans (100,386) {97,186)
Collection of loans 135,168 135,460
Other, net 3.524 (5.214)
Subtotal (b) (153,003) __ (165.254)
(a+hb) (10.047) 54,828
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets (19,631) (10,587
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 7,972 12,270
Acquisition of intangible fixed assets (10,537 (7,053)
Other, net 1,366 243
Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities (173.923) (170.381)
L. Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 50,000 -
Redemption of bonds (65,000) -
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (1,172) (1,409)
QOther, net (1.389) (1.435)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (17.561) (2.845)
IV. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 20,227 19.874
V. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (28.211) 66,730
V1. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 426.068 397.857
VII. Increase in cash and cash equivalents due fo merger with
unconsolidated subsidiaries - 1,598
VIII.Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ¥ 397,857 466,186

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

1. Basis of presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been translated from the
consolidated financial statements of Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, Limited (“the
Company™) prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Corporate Accounting
Regulations, the Enforcement Regulations of the Japanese Insurance Business Act and
related rules, and regulations applicable to the non-life insurance industry in general, and in
conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which may
differ in certain respects from accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
countries and jurisdictions other than Japan. In preparing the accompanying consolidated
financial statements, certain additional information has been provided fo the consolidated
financial statements issued domestically in order to present them in a form that is more
familiar to readers outside Japan.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are expressed in Japanese yen. As
permitted by the regulations under the Corporate Accounting Regulations, amounts are
rounded down to the nearest million of Japanese yen, except for those stated otherwise. As a

result, the totals shown in the accompanying consolidated financial statements in Japanese
yen do not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts.

“Subsidiary” and “Associate” appearing in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto refer to those defined in Article 2 of the Corporate Accounting
Regulations.
2. Scope of consclidation
(1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries
35 companies
Major consolidated subsidiaries are as follows:
MSIG Holdings (Americas), Inc.
Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance (London Management) Ltd.
MSIG Insurance (Malaysia) Bhd.
(2) Unconsolidated subsidiaries
Major unconsolidated subsidiary is as follows:
MSK Anshin Station Company, Limited
Certain subsidiaries including the above subsidiary are not consolidated, as they are not
considered to affect, in all material aspects, the consolidated financial conditions and

business performance, in view of the size of their total assets, ordinary income, net income
and retained earnings attributable to the Company.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

3. Application of equity method
(1) Number of associates accounted for under the equity method

8 companies
Major assaciates accounted for under the equity method are as follows:

Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company, Limited
PT. Asuransi Jiwa Sinarmas MSIG

(2) Other affiliates, including unconsolidated subsidiaries and associates (e.g. MSK Anshin
Station Company, Limited and Hong Leong MSIG Takaful Berhad), are stated at cost as
their effects on consolidated net income and retained earnings are not considered material,
individually and in aggregate.

4, Fiscal year of consolidated subsidiaries

The fiscal year end of certain consolidated subsidiaries, including MSIG Holdings
{Americas), Inc. and 33 other companies, is December 31 which is different from that of the
Company. The Company uses the financial statements as of their latest fiscal year end for
consolidation purposes since the intervening period does not exceed three months from the

Company’s fiscal year end.

The Company makes adjustments to incorporate significant transactions occurred during the
intervening period that materially affect the consolidated financial statements.

5. Accounting policies

(1) Valuation policies and methods of securities (including those included in Cash, deposits and
savings and Monetary claims bought as set forth in the Enforcement Regulations of the
Japanese Insurance Business Act)

(i} Held-to-maturity securities are valued at amortized cost.

(if) Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associates that are not accounted for
under the equity method are valued at cost determined by the moving average method.

(iii) Available-for-sale securities (except for those without practically determinable fair
value) are valued at their year-end market prices.

Net unrealized gains and losses are reported as a separate line item of net assets and cost
of sales is calculated by the moving average method.

{(iv) Available-for-sale securities without practically determinable fair value are valued at
cost using the moving average method.

(v} Money trusts which are specifically managed for the Company for trading purposes are
valued at their year-end market prices. Money trusts which are specifically managed for
the Company, other than money trusts held for trading purposes and money trusts held
to maturity, are valued on the same basis as available-for-sale securities.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies (Continned)

(2) Valuation policies and methods of derivative financial instruments

All derivative financial instruments, except for those such as foreign exchange forward
contracts to which the allocation method is applied and interest rate swaps to which the
exceptional method is applied, are valued at fair value.

(3) Depreciation methods of significant depreciable assets

(@)

(i)

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets held by the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries is computed using the declining-balance method, except for buildings
(excluding fixtures) acquired on or after April 1, 1998, to which the straight-line method
is applied.

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets held by foreign consolidated subsidiaries is mainly
computed using the straight-line method.

Intangible fixed assets are amortized by the straight-line method. Capitalized software
for internal use is amortized by the straight-line method over its estimated useful life.

(4) Accounting policies for significant reserves

)

Bad debt reserve

For the Company, bad debt reserve is established under the internal standards for
self-assessment of assets and the policy for write-off and provision.

Bad debt reserve for loans to debtors who are legally deemed to be insolvent due to
bankruptey or special liquidation, or whose notes are under suspension at clearing
houses, and loans to debtors who are deemed to be substantially insolvent is provided
based on the outstanding balance remaining after deducting the resale value of collateral
and the amount collectible through guarantees.

Bad debt reserve for loans to debtors who are likely to become insolvent in the future is
provided based on the outstanding balance remaining after deducting the resale value of
collateral, the amount collectible through guarantees and the amount expected to be
repaid by the debtors considering their overall ability to pay.

For loans other than those described above, bad debt reserve is calculated by
multiplying the outstanding balances by the historical bad debt ratios.

Bad debt reserve for all loans and receivables is provided based on the assessment under
the internal standards for self-assessment of assets. The assessment is performed by
departments which are responsible for the respective assets and the results are reviewed

by the independent internal audit departments.

For domestic consolidated subsidiaries, bad debt reserve is established under their
internal standards for self-assessment of assets and policies for write-off and provision
similar to those of the Company.

For foreign consolidated subsidiaries, bad debt reserve is established based on the
assessment of collectability of individual receivables.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i) Reserve for retirement benefits for officers

Reserve for retirement benefits that covers the cost for services rendered by officers and
operating officers of the Company up to the year ended March 31, 2005, the date in
which the retirement benefits plans for officers were terminated, is established based on
the estimated amounts to be paid at the year-end to provide for future retirement benefits
(including pension) for officers and operating officers of the Company.

(i)} Accrued bonuses for employees

Accrued bonuses for employees are determined based on the estimated amounts to be
paid at the year-end to provide for future bonuses for employees and operating officers.

(iv) Reserve for price fluctuation

For the Company, the reserve for price fluctuation is recognized under Article 115 of the
Insurance Business Act to provide for possible losses arising from price fluctuation of
investment assets such as equity securities.

(5) Accounting for retirement benefits

(i) Attribotion method of retirement benefits over the service period

In computing retirement benefit obligations, the estimated retirement benefits are
attributed to the periods up to the current year using the plan’s benefit formula.

(if) Accounting for actuarial gains and losses and past service costs

Actuarial gains and losses are amortized, commencing from the following year, using
the straight-line method over a certain number of years (primarily 10 years) that do not
exceed the expected average remaining service period of employees at the time of
occurrence.

Past service costs are amortized using the straight-line method over a certain number of
years (4 years) that do not exceed the average remaining service period of employees at
the time of occurrence.

(6) Translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are iranslated into Japanese
yen using the spot exchange rate prevailing at the year-end. The foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the translation are recognized in earnings. Foreign currency assets and
liabilities of consolidated foreign subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen using the spot
exchange rate prevailing at their respective year-ends, while sharsholders’ equity is
translated at the historical rates. Income and expenses of consolidated foreign subsidiaries
are translated into Japanese yen using the average exchange rate for the year. Differences
arising from such translations are included in Foreign currency translation adjustments and
Minority interests in Net Assets.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

(7) Accounting for consumption taxes

Consumption taxes received or paid by the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries are not included in income or expenses, except for those relating to Loss
adjustment expenses and Operating expenses and general and administrative expenses
incuwrred by the Company. Consumption taxes excluded from income and expenses are
recorded at the net amount on the balance sheet.

Non-deductible consumption taxes are recognized as expenses for the period, except for
those relating to the purchase of depreciable fixed assets which are not charged to expenses
but deferred as Other assets and amortized over a period of five years on a straight-line basis.

(8) Hedge accounting

Under accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (*Japanese GAAP”), several
methodologies are allowed for hedge accounting. Two fundamental approaches are the
deferred hedge method and the fair value hedge method. Under the deferred hedge method,
gains and losses on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments are deferred and
accounted for as a separate line item of net assets. Under the fair value hedge method, which
is allowed only with respect to available-for-sale securities being the hedged items, gains and
losses on changes in fair value of the hedging instruments are recognized in earnings
together with the corresponding gains and losses on the hedged items attributable to the risks
being hedged.

In addition, for certain derivative instruments, alternative treatments are permitted under
Japanese GAAP. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and hedged by
foreign exchange forward contracts or currency swaps can be accounted for by the allocation
method. Under this method, the foreign exchange forward contracts and currency swaps used
as hedging instruments are not measured at fair value since gains and losses on the
derivatives are assumed to be offset with changes in fair value of the corresponding hedged
items, and hedged items are translated at the foreign exchange rates that are stipulated in the
foreign exchange forward contracts or currency swaps (hedging instruments). Interest rate
swaps that qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching criteria are not
remeasured at fair value, but the differentials paid or received under the swap agreements are
recognized and included in interest expense or income of the hedged items (the exceptional
method).

For the Company, gains and losses on equity forward contracts used for hedging risks of
variability in the fair value of investments in equity securities are accounted for under the
deferred hedge method. Gains and losses on currency swap coniracts and certain foreign
exchange forward contracts used for hedging risks of variability in foreign exchange rates on
foreign currency bonds and other foreign currency assets are accounted for under the
deferred hedge method, the fair value hedge method or the allocation method. Gains and
losses on currency swap contracts used for hedging risks of variability in foreign exchange
rates on foreign currency bonds issued by the Company are accounted for under the
allocation method. Gains and losses on interest rate swap contracts used for hedging risks of
variability in the cash flows of loans, bonds and borrowings arising from fluctuations in
interest rates are accounted for under the deferred hedge method or the exceptional method
when they meet certain criteria.

Hedge effectiveness is assessed quarterly by comparing cumulative fluctuations in fair value
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

or cash flows of the hedged items and hedging instruments for the periods from the
respective start dates of the hedges to the assessment dates. When the hedged items and the
hedging instruments are highly and clearly interrelated or when the interest rate swap
transactions meet the criteria for application of the exceptional method, hedge effectiveness
is not assessed.

Certain interest rate swap contracts used for the ALM (Asset and Liability Management) to
ensure adequate control of the risks of interest rate variability are accounted for under the
deferred hedge method and assessed for hedge effectiveness in accordance with the Industry
Audit Committee Report No. 26, “Accounting and Auditing Treatment of Application of the
Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued by the
Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants on September 3, 2002). The hedge
effectiveness of interest rate swaps used for the ALM is evaluated on a portfolio basis, based
on whether upward and downward movements in value of the hedged items and the hedging
instruments offset each other within a certain range, in respect to changes in the interest
rates.

Goodwill

Goodwill is amortized using the straight-line method over 20 years. Insignificant amounts of
goodwill are charged to expenses as incurred.

Changes in accounting policies

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard for Business Combinations (ASBJ
Statement No. 21 issued on September 13, 2013, the “Business Combination Accounting
Standard”), the Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements (ASBJ
Statement No. 22 issued on September 13, 2013, the “Consolidation Accounting Standard™)
and the Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures (ASBJ Statement No, 7 issued on
September 13, 2013, the “Business Divestitures Accounting Standard™), effective from the
beginning of the year commencing on or after April 1, 2014 (excluding the provisions stated
in Paragraph 39 of the Consolidation Accounting Standard). In accordance with the adoption
of these accounting standards, the Company has changed accounting policies as follows:

(a) Transactions that result in changes in the Company’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
under control are accounted for as equity transactions, and any difference between the
change in the minority interests and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognized in Capital surplus.

(b} Acquisition-related costs are expensed in the period incurred.

(c) For abusiness combination occurring on or after April 1, 2014, provisional amounts as to
the purchase price allocation are recognized on the acquisition date and will be adjusted
retrospectively, if required, based on information available after the acquisition date.

In accordance with the transitional treatments set forth in Paragraph 58-2(3) of the Business
Combination Accounting Standard, Paragraph 44-5(3) of the Consolidation Accounting
Standard and Paragraph 57-4(3) of the Business Divestitures Accounting Standard, the
cumulative effect up to the beginning of the current year by adopting the new accounting
policies retrospectively to all the previous periods is added to, or subtracted from, Capital
surplus and Retained earnings.

F0
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The effect of the changes on the beginning balance of the current year was a decrease in
Goodwill of ¥2,427 million and Capital surplus of ¥6,363 million and an increase in
Retained earnings of ¥3,935 million. Ordinary profit/(Joss) and Income/(loss) before income
taxes and minority interests increased by ¥182 million.

. Cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated statement of cash flows

In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents constitute
cash on hand, readily available deposits and short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities not exceeding three months.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of March 31, 2014 and 2015

1. The amounts of accumulated depreciation and accelerated depreciation of tangible fixed assets
are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Accumulated depreciation 286,617 287,319
Accelerated depreciation 15,119 14,649

(Note) As permitted under Japanese tax legislation for the purpose of deferral in recognizing

taxable income, acquisition cost of certain qualifying properties is reduced to offset the
taxable income that resulted from the sales of assets to be replaced by the acquired
assets or receipts of governmental subsidies provided for the acquisition of the new
assets. The total amounts deducted from the original acquisition cost of the qualifying
properties as of March 31, 2014 and 2015 were ¥15,119 miliion and ¥14,649 million,
respectively.

2. The carrying amounts of equity investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associates are as

follows:
{Yen in millions)
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015
Investments in securities (Domestic stocks) 11,757 11,464
Investments in securities (Foreign securities) 131,482 145,471
Investments in securities (Other securities) 7,479 0,214

3. The amounts of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, overdue loans, loans overdue for three
months or more, and restructured loans are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy 6 3
Overdue Joans 2,762 370
Loans overdue for three months or more 529 501
Restructured loans 2,855 556
Total 6,153 1,432
(Note) Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy represent those, excluding any part of bad debts

that have been written off, on which accrued interest receivables are not recognized
because repayments of the principal or interest have been overdue for considerable
periods and regarded uncollectible (hereinafier, this category is referred to as “Loans
not accruing interest”) and which meet the conditions prescribed in Article 96, Section
-3 or 1-4 of the Corporation Tax Act Enforcement Ordinance (Cabinet Order No.97,

1965).

Overdue loans represent loans not accruing interest excluding (a) loans to borrowers in
banlruptey and (b) loans that have been granted a grace period for interest payments
in order to assist the debtors’ operational restructuring or financial recovery.

L.oans overdue for three months or more represent those of which the principal or
interest has been past due for three months or more after the contractual due date for
repayments of the principal or interest. The loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and

T2
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

overdue loans are excluded from this category.

Restructured loans represent those which have been granted favorable terms for the
benefit of the debtors, such as interest exemption or reduction, a grace period for
interest payments, a grace period for principal repayments or forgiveness of debts for
the purpose of the restructoring of, or support to the debtors in financial difficulty. The
loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, overdue loans and loans overdue for three months or
more are excluded from this category.

4. The amounts of pledged assets are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Investments in securities 117,640 121,280
Cash, deposits and savings 5,263 7,666
Tangible fixed assets 285 -

(Note) The amounts in the above table primarily consist of collateral assets required for
overseas operations and for Real Time Gross Seftlement of the current account with

the Bank of Japan.
5. The amounts of investments in securities loaned under securities lending agreements are as
follows:
(Yen in millions)
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

36,720 59,600

6. The amounts of assets received as collateral under resale agreements or reinsurance transactions

which the Company has the right to sell or repledge are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31,2014 March 31, 2015

Commercial papers 18,998 23,997
Securities - 4,751

(Note) Al commercial papers and securities in the above table have not been resold or
repledged, and are held by the Company.

7. Guarantees on transactions conducted by a limited partnership entity are as follows:

March 31,2014

The Company provides guarantees on transactions conducted by a limited partnership entity.
Aggregate net present value of these transactions was ¥170,034 million in a negative liability
position as of March 31, 2014. This amount was not included in Customers’ liabilities under
acceptances and guarantees or Acceptances and guarantees since there was no substantial

exposure.

13
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

March 31, 2015

The Company provides guarantees on fransactions conducted by a limited partnership entity.
Aggregate net present value of these transactions was ¥271,594 million in a negative liability
position as of March 31, 2015. This amount was not included in Customers® liabilities under
acceptances and guarantees or Acceptances and guarantees since there was no substantial
exposure.

8. Guarantees and similar arrangements for consolidated subsidiaries and assocjates

March 31, 2014

I
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¢ The Company has a net worth maintenance agreement with Mitsui Sumitomo Primary Life

( Insurance Co., Ltd. (“MSPL”), a subsidiary of MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. Under
this agreement, the Company’s funding and other obligations to MSPL are triggered if MSPL

¢ falls into a situation where its net worth falls short of a predetermined level or it is unable to
maintain adequate liquidity to meet its obligations. Under this agreement, MS&AD Insurance

( Group Holdings, Inc. is also Hable for the obligations to MSPL. The amounts of total liabilities
and total assets of MSPL as of March 31, 2014 were ¥4,074,470 million (including Policy

( liabilities of ¥3,993,094 million) and ¥4,163,675 million, respectively. This agreement does not
provide any guarantees for payments of MSPL’s obligations.
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MSPL was not in the triggering situation mentioned above as of March 31, 2014.
9. The unutilized balance of commitment lines to third parties are as follows:

(Yen in miilions)

March 31,2014 March 31, 2015
640 205

10. Information on financial instruments
{1) Qualitative information on financial instruments
() Policy on financial instruments

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries (“the Group™) apply Asset and Liability
Management (ALM) policies to maintain stability of investment retumns, safety of assets
and sufficient liquidity under an appropriate risk management framework to attain the
sustainable growth of the net asset value. In addition, the Group is exposed to investment
risks such as market risks and credit risks and manages those risks in accordance with the
risk management policies of the Company and each group company.

The Group’s cash inflows which mainly arise from insurance operations and investment
activities are affected by changes in external environment such as occurrences of natural
disasters and changes in financial market conditions. In order to enhance efficiency of
funds operations and strengthen financial capacity under such changing conditions, the
Company undertakes to raise funds through issuance of long-term or short-term corporate
bonds or other financing methods as the needs arise.

'
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

(ii) Details of financial instruments and associated risks

The Group’s financial assets mainly consist of securities including domestic bonds,
domestic stocks and foreign securities, loans and other financial instrements. Risks
pertaining to investments include market risks, credit risks and market liquidity risks.
Market risks arise from fluctuations in interest rates, stock prices, foreign exchange rates
and other market indicators. Credit risks arise from deterioration in the financial condition
of security issuers and counterparties of loans. Market liquidity risks represent the risks that
investment assets are forced to be sold at extremely unfavorable prices under turmoil in the
financial markets.

The Group utilizes derivative transactions represented by interest rate swaps, interest rate
options, bond future contracts, equity index future contracts, currency swaps, foreign
exchange forward contracts and currency options for the purpose of hedging risks such as
fluctuations in interest rates, stock prices and foreign exchange rates. In addition, the Group
utilizes credit derivatives and weather derivatives in order to generate investment returns
with consideration given to the associated risks.

For details of derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied, please refer to
“Significant Accounting Policies, 5. Accounting policies, (8) Hedge accounting”.

In general, derivative transactions involve risks associated with fluctuations in fair value of
derivative financial instruments, risks of nonperformance resulting from insolvency of
counterparties and market liquidity risks. Derivative transactions utilized by the Group are
also exposed to these risks. However, market risks associated with derivative transactions
utilized for the purpose of hedging are mitigated, as changes in the fair value of hedged
items and hedging instruments offset each other. In order to mitigate credit risks arising
from the nonperformance of counterparties, most of the Group’s derivative transactions are
executed only with selected counterparties of high credit quality and diversified amongst
various counterparties, and the Group utilizes legally enforceable master netting
agreements with the counterparties.

(iii) Risk management structure relating to financial instruments

Financial instruments are traded and managed in accordance with the authorization and risk
management policies established by the Group. At the Company, in order to exercise
organizational checks and balances, the back-office and risk management departments are
segregated from the trading department, and the risk management department monitors
whether investment activities, types of instruments transacted, position limits, risk amounts,
and loss controls are compliant with the policies. In addition, the risk management
department assesses and analyzes risks related to financial instruments by monitoring the
sensitivity of existing assets to changes in interest rates, stock prices and foreign exchange
rates, including quantifying market and credit risks using the VaR (Value-at-Risk) method,
and regularly reports the results to the Board of Directors.

a. Market risk management

The Group maintains and operates a risk management structure taking into account the
characteristics of each financial instrument in accordance with its internal policies for
market risk management. The trading and risk management departments at the
Company establish policies that clarify operating procedures for each investment

5
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

segment, and control market risks by setting position and loss limits based on risk
characteristics.

b. Credit risk management

The Group maintains and operates a risk management structure in accordance with its
internal policies for credit risk management. For loans at the Company, the trading and
risk management departments maintain a credit risk management structure through
credit screening, setting internal credit ratings and credit limits, managing credit
information, requiring collaterals and guarantees where necessary, and resolving
delinquent loans on an individual loan basis, For securities and derivative transactions at
the Company, the trading and risk management departments manage credit risks of
security issuers and derivative counterparties by regularly monitoring the credit
information and fair values associated with the investment assets.

¢. Funding liquidity risk management

The Group’s treasury management oversees liquidity risk under ordinary or emergent
funding conditions, and diversifies fundraising activities to secure and maintain liquidity
in various environments. The Group manages funding liquidity risks by holding a
sufficient amount of cash, savings and deposits, and highly liquid securities such as
government bonds, and regularly monitoring their aggregate amounts in case of
unexpected events like catastrophes and the deterioration of funding liquidity arising
from turmoil in the financial markets.

(iv) Supplementary explanation of matters relating to the fair value of financial instruments and

@)

other information

The fair value of financial instruments is determined based on market prices and, when market
prices are not available, based on reasonable estimates. In determining fair value, certain
assumptions and methods are used, thus the fair value may differ if alternative assumptions are
applied.

Supplementary information on fair value of financial instruments

The following tables summarize the carrying amounts on the consolidated balance sheets
and the fair values of financial instruments as of March 31, 2014 and 2015 together with
their differences. The following tables exclude financial instruments in which the fair
values are not practically determinable (see Note 2).

i
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

March 31, 2014

(Yen in millions)

Carrying amount Fair value Difference
(i) Cash, deposits and savings 382,389 382,411 21
(iiy Call Joans 50,000 50,000 -
(iii) Receivables under resale
agreements 23,997 23,997 -
(iv) Monetary claims bought 72,859 72,859 -
(v} Money trusts 10,510 10,510 -
(vi) Investments in securities:
Available-for-sale securities 4,389,699 4,385,699 -
(vii) Loans 538,241
Bad debt reserve (*1) (3,362)
534,879 546,604 11,725
Total assets 5,464,336 5,476,084 11,747
Bonds issued 176,185 195,563 19,377
Total Jiabilities 176,185 195,563 19,377
Derivative transactions (*2);
Hedge accounting not applied 1,650 1,690 -
Hedge accounting applied 30,995 30,995 -
Total derivative transactions 32,686 32,686 -

(*1) Bad debt reserve for loans is deducted from the carrying amount.

(*2) Derivative assets and liabilities included in Other assets and Other liabilities are
presented on a net basis, Debits and credits arising from derivative transactions are

netted.

A4

ki



F‘f"‘@"“f"‘f‘“f’"f“‘f"‘c“*s“f*f\f‘*ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ"ﬁﬂ“@‘ﬁ”ﬁ‘%‘%ﬂ

7

MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

March 31, 2015

(Yen in millions)

Carrying amount Fair value Difference
(i) Cash, deposits and savings 426,997 427,610 13
(ii}y Call loans 48,000 40,000 -
(iif) Receivables under resale
agreements 36,497 36,497 -
(iv) Monetary claims bought 102,423 102,423 -
(v) Money trusts 13,048 13,048 -
{vi} Investments in securities:
Available-for-sale securities 5,178,745 5,178,745 -
(vii) Loans 498,658
Bad debt reserve (*1) 307
498,351 509,062 10,710
Total assets 4,296,063 6,306,788 10,724
Bonds issued 176,188 190,561 14,372
Total liabilities 176,188 190,561 14,372
Derivative transactions (*2):
Hedge accounting not applied 6,504 6,504 -
Hedge accounting applied 41,792 41,792 -
Total derivative transactions 48,296 48,296 -

(*1) Bad debt reserve for loans is deducted from the carrying amount.

(*2) Derivative assets and liabilities included in Other assets and Other liabilities are
presented on a net basis. Debits and credits arising from derivative transactions are

netted.

(Note 1) Determination of fair value of financial instruments

Assets

{i) Cash, deposits and savings

With regard to deposits and savings, the fair value is measured at the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at interest rates applicable to the same type of
new deposits and savings based on duration. With regard to deposits and savings
without maturities and short-term deposits and savings, the book value is deemed as the

fair value due to their demand feature or short term duration.

(ii) Call loans

With regard to Call loans, the book value approximates the fair value since they are

scheduled to be settled in a short period of time.

(iii) Receivables under resale agreements

With regard to Receivables under resale agreements, the book value approximates the

fair value since they are scheduled to be settled in a short period of time.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

(iv) Monetary claims bought

v

With regard to cominercial papers (CP), the book value approximates the fair value
since they are scheduled to be settled in a short period of time. With regard to Monetary
claims bought other than CP, the price quoted by counterparty financial institutions is
deemed as the fair value.

Money trusts

With regard to Money trusts, the price quoted by trustees is deemed as the fair value.

(vi) Investments in securities

The fair value of equity securities is determined based on the quoted market price and
the fair value of bonds is determined based on the price quoted by exchanges,
independent price venders or counterparty financial institutions.

(vii) Loans

With regard to floating rate loans, the book value approximates the fair value contingent
on no significant changes in the credit conditions of the debtor, because the floating
rates on the loans reflect market interest rates. With regard to fixed rate loans, for [oans
sorted by type, term and credit rating, the fair value is based on the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at market interest rates, such as yields on
govermment bonds, plus a credit spread. The fair value of certain personal loans is
determined at the net present value of the estimated futore cash flows discounted at
interest rates applicable to the same type of new loans.

With regard to policy loans, which do not have contractual maturities, as the loan
amount is limited to the surrender value, the carrying amount approximates the fair
value, considering their estimated repayment periods and interest rates.

With regard to loans to debtors that are iegally or substantially bankrupt and loans to
doubtful debtors, the carrying amount less bad debt reserve is deemed as the fair value,
because the bad debt reserve is determined based on the present value of the estimated
future cash flows or the value of the collateral and the amount collectible through
guarantees.

Liabilities

Bonds issued

With regard to Bonds issued, prices included in “Reference Statistical Prices for OTC
Bond Transactions” published by the Japan Securities Dealers Association or prices
quoted by counterparty financial institutions is deemed as the fair value.

Derivative transactions

With regard to derivative fransactions, the fair value is determined based on published
forward exchange rates, closing prices at major exchanges, prices quoted by
counterparty financial institutions or prices calculated by the option pricing model.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
(Note 2) The carrying amounts of financial instruments in which the fair values are not

practically determinable, which are not included in “(vi) Investments in securities”
above, are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31, 2014  March 31, 2015

Unlisted stocks and other assets invested in
unconsolidated subsidiaries and associates 150,719 166,150
Other unlisted stocks 55,715 46,451
Partnership investments comprised of unlisted 50,388 53,868
stocks
Total 256,823 266,470

The fair value of the financial instraments in the above table is not disclosed because their
fair value is not practically determinable due to lack of marketability or difficulties in
reasonably estimating future cash flows.

11. The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries own investment properties in Tokyo and

other areas. The carrying amounts, changes in carrying amounts and fair value of the investinent
properties are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

March 31,2014 March 31, 2015

Carrying amount 36,734 39,034
Fair value 92,962 96,226
(Notes)

1. Carrying amount represents the acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation.

2. Fair value is primarily determined based on the appraisal values provided by qualified
external appraisers. With respect to the properties with no substantial changes in their
appraisal values or indices that were considered to appropriately reflect market prices since
most recent appraisal dates, the fair value is determined based on these appraisal values or
the values adjusted by the relevant indices.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

12, Revision of the amounts of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities due to changes in the

income tax rate is as follows:

In accordance with the Act for Partial Revision of the Income Tax Act, etc. (Act No. 9 of 2015)
promulgated on March 31, 2015, the corporate tax will be reduced from the year commencing
on or after April 1, 2015.

As a result, the statutory income tax rate used to measure deferred tax assets and liabilities for
temporary differences that are expected to reverse during the years commencing on or after
April 1, 2015 will be reduced from the current tax rate of 30.7% to 28.8%.

The effect of the change in income tax rate was a decrease in Deferred tax assets of ¥5 million,
Underwriting reserves of ¥820 million and Deferred tax liabilities of ¥16,859 million and an
increase in Net unrealized gains/(losses) on investments in securities of ¥31,141 million and
Income taxes-deferred of ¥15,462 million. As a result, Net income/(foss) decreased by ¥14,673
million.

13. The amounts of net assets per share are as follows:

March 31,2014 March 31, 2015

Net assets per share (in Yen) 995.34 1,357.77

Mmorlt? mt.er'ests deducted from net assets 25,153 27.952
(Yen in millions)

Outstanding common shares (in thousands of 1,404,402 1,404 402
shares)
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Income

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

Major components of business expenses are as follows:

{Yen in millions)
For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Commission expenses 281,269 305,415
Salaries 135,960 144,708

(Note) Business expenses represent the aggregate amount of Loss adjustment expenses,
Operating expenses and general and administrative expenses, and Commissions and
collection expenses presented in the consolidated statements of income.

Impairment losses recognized on fixed assets are as follows:

For the year ended March 31. 2014

{Yen in millions)

. L Impairment losses on fixed assets
Use Category Description Breakdown

Investment A building for rent

properties Land in Aomori 3 |Land 3

3 properties,

Idle real estate Land and including an Land 102

and real estate - e 237 -

buildings office building in Buildings 135
for sale Chiba

Fixed assets used for the insurance business operations are grouped as a single asset group hy
each insurance company. Other assets such as investment properties, idle assets and assets for
sale are grouped on an individual basis.

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances, such as
a significant decline in the value of the asset (asset group) or a change in the intended use of the
asset, indicate that the carrying amount of the asset (asset group) may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is measured by the amount in which the carrying amount of the asset (asset
group) exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of 1) the sum of discounted cash
flows from the continued use and eventual disposition of the asset (asset group) and 2) the net
sales value at disposition.

As the assets in the above table were to be disposed in the near future, ¥240 million of the
aggregate difference between the carrying amounts of the assets in the above table and the
recoverable amounts was recognized as impairment losses on fixed assets under Extraordinary
losses.

The recoverable amounts of these assets represent their net sales value, which are determined
based on the appraisal value provided by qualified appraisers.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Income {Continued)

For the year ended March 31. 2015

(Yen in millions

e Impairment losses on fixed assets
Use Category Description Broakdown
Investment Buildings | PUilding for rent 39 | Buildings 39
properties in Aichi
3 properties,
Idle real estate Land and including a Land 1,003
and real estate 1 1,361 s
buildings company house Buildings 357
for sale : .
in Chiba

Fixed assets used for the insurance business operations are grouped as a single asset group by
each insurance company. Other assets such as investment properties, idle assets and assets for
sale are grouped on an individual basis.

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances, such as
a significant decline in the value of the asset (asset group) or a change in the intended use of the
asset, indicate that the carrying amount of the asset (asset group) may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is measured by the amount in which the carrying amount of the asset (asset
group) exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of 1) the sum of discounted cash
flows from the continued use and eventual disposition of the asset (asset group) and 2) the net
sales value at disposition.

As the assets in the above table were to be disposed in the near future, ¥1,400 miilion of the
aggregate difference between the carrying amounts of the assets in the above table and the
recoverable amounts was recognized as impairment losses on fixed assets under Extraordinary
losses.

The recoverable amounts of these assets represent their net sales value, which are determined
based on the appraisal value provided by qualified appraisers.
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

3. Details of Other extraordinary income are as follows:

For the year ended March 31, 2013

In accordance with the reorganization by function that was agreed among MS&AD Insurance
Group Holdings, Inc,, the parent company of the Company, and its insurance subsidiaries
including the Company, the Company received cash or recognized receivable from other
ME&AD insurance group companies in consideration for the transfer of certain future insurance

businesses.
(Yen in millions)
Counterparty Description of transferred business Am_ount ?f
consideration
Mitsui Sumitomo Aioi Life Long-term care and qledlca] insurance
contracts newly written on and after 1,000
Insurance Co., Ltd. .
Aprii 1, 2014
oo Insurance contracts through motor
Aloi Nissay Dowa Insurance . .
Co.. Ltd channel agencies newly written on and 400
A after October 1, 2014
Insurance contracts newly written at
certain sales offices on and after 400

October 1, 2014

4.  Details of Other extraordinary losses are as follows:

For the year ended Maych 31, 2014

Other extraordinary losses represent costs related to the reorganization by function that was
agreed among MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc., the parent company of the Company,
and its insurance subsidiaries including the Company.

5. The amounts of net income/(loss) per share are as follows:

For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015

Net income/(loss) per share (in Yen) 41.62 74.93
Net income/{loss) attributable to common stock 58.457 105.233
(Yen in millions) ’ :
Average outstanding common stock during the 1404402 1.404.402
year (in thousands of shares) YT e
{Notes)
1. Since there was no potential dilution for the year ended March 31, 2014, diluted net

income/(loss) per share is not disclosed.
2. Since there was no potential dilution for the year ended March 31, 2015, diluted net

income/(loss) per share is not disclosed.

-
C
¢
€
€
¢
C
c
¢
¢
¢
¢
¢
(
{
(
(
(
(
C
(
¢
(
¢
¢
¢
.
C
¢
L
C
L
6
&



L R o N e e e o o T T e T

MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

1. Reclassification adjustments and income tax effects of other
comprehensive income/(loss)
2014 2015

(Yen in millions)

Net unrealized gains/(losses) on investments in securities:

Gains/(losses) arising during the period 241,717 574,465
Reclassification adjustments (68.991) {98.067)
Before income tax effect adjustments 172,726 476,398
Income tax effects (50,390) (113,984)
Net mnrealized gains/(losses) on investments in
securities 122.336 362.414
Net deferred gains/(losses) on hedges:
Gains/(losses) arising during the petiod 742 16,489
Reclassification adjustiments (5.329) (5,158)
Before income tax effect adjustments (4,586) 11,330
Income tax effects 1,588 (2.620)
Net deferred gains/(losses) on hedges (2.998) 8.709
Foreign currency translation adjustments:
Gains/(losses) arising during the period 63,038 50,820
Reclassification adjustments 183 683
Foreign currency translation adjustments 63.221 51,503
Actuarial gains/(losses) on retirement benefits:
Gains/(losses) arising during the period - 15,724
Reclassification adjustments - 1,765
Before income tax effect adjustments - 17,489
Income tax effects - (5.057)
Actuarial gains/(losses) on retirement benefits - 12,432
Share of other comprehensive income/(loss) of equity
method investments:
Gains/(losses) arising during the period 1,142 9,404
Reclassification adjustments (547) (1,518)
Share of other comprehensive income/(loss) of
equity method investments 594 7.885
Total other comprehensive income/(loss) 183,154 442.946
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

For the years ended Mareh 31, 2014 and 2015

For the vear ended March 3{, 2014

I. Type and number of issued stock and treasury stock

(in thousands of shares)

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance
Issued stock:
Common stock 1,404,402 - - 1,404,402
Total [,404,402 - - 1,404,402
(Note) Not applicable to treasury stock
2. Dividends
(1) Dividends paid
Type of asseis for dividends Dividends .
Resolution Type of and their book value per share Date of | Effective
shares L . record date
{Yen in millions) (in Yen)
Board meeting held on{ Common |Treasury Discount 14.398 10.25 March 31, | June 14,
May 20, 2013 stock Bills ’ ’ 2013 2013
Board meeting heldon| Common |Treasury Discount 11.699 233 ) Movember 22,
November 19, 2013 stock Bills : : 2013

{(Note) Date of record is the date to determine shareholders who are entitled to receive dividends.

(2) Dividends declared effective after March 31, 2014 for which the date of record is in the year ended

March 31, 2014
Type of assets for dividends Dividends X
Resolution Type of and their book value SP‘.lrce of per share Date of | Effective
shares A dividends | *. record date
{Yen in millions) (in Yen)
Board meeting held | Common |Treasury Discount 16.198 Retained 11.53 March 31,{ June 6,
on May 20, 2014 stock Bills ’ earnings ) 2014 2014

(Note) Date of record is the date to determine shareholders who are entitled to receive dividends.

g0
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consclidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

For the vear ended March 31. 2015

1. Type and number of issued stock and treasury stock

(in thousands of shares)

Beginning balance Increase Decrease Ending balance
Issued stock:
Cominon stock 1,404,402 - - 1,404,402
Total 1,404,402 - - 1,404,402
(Note) Not applicable to treasury stock
2. Dividends
(1) Dividends paid
Type of assets for dividends Dividends .
Resolution Tsﬁl;?ezf and their book value per share ?e&:gr?lf Efgeactgve
{Yen in millions) (in Yen)
Board meeting held on| Common | Treasury Discount 16.198 11.53 March 31, { June 6,
May 20, 2014 stock Bills ! ) 2014 2014
: MS&AD Loan
Board meeting held on | Common Services Co., Lid. 0 0.00 ; October |,
Augnst §, 2014 stock c 2014
ammon stock
Board meeting held on | Common | Treasury Discount 18.599 1324 . November 20,
November 19, 2014 stock Bills ’ ’ 2014

(Note) Date of record is the date to determine shareholders who are entitled to receive dividends.

(2) Dividends declared effective after March 31, 2015 for which the date of record is in the year ended

March 31, 2015
Type of assets for dividends Dividends \
Resolution Type of and their book value S_m}rce of per share Date of | Effective
shares C o dividends | ., record date
(Yen in millions) {in Yen)
Board meeting held | Common [Treasury Discount 33,309 Retained 93.78 March 31, | May 26,
on May 19, 2015 stock Bills ? earnings ’ 2015 2015

(Note) Date of record is the date to determine sharcholders who are entitled fo receive dividends.

8
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MITSUI SUMITOMO INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
AND ITS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2015

1. Reconciliation of balance sheet items to cash and cash equivalents

{Yen in millions)

2014 2015
Cash, deposits and savings 382,389 426,997
Call loans 50,000 40,000
Receivables under resale agreements 23,997 36,497
Monetary claims bought 72,859 102,423
Money trusts 10,510 13,048
Investments in securities 4,646,523 5,445,215
Time deposits with original maturities of more than three months (131,367) (133,648)
Monetary claims bought other than cash equivalents (45,782) (36,950)
Money trust other than cash equivalents (10,510) (13,048)
Investments in securities other than cash equivalents {4,600,762) (5,414,349
Cash and cash equivalents 397,857 466,186

2. Cash flows from investing activities include those from investments made as part of the insurance

business.
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